
Exhibit L

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-12    Filed 12/02/11   Page 1 of 28



DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
JOINT TASK FORCE 435 

APO AE 09356 

IN REPLY ;,I,EFER TO 

 

MEMORANDUM OR Commander, Task Force Protector, Bagram Airfield, Afghanistan 
Director, Legal Operations. Bagram. Airfield., Afghanistan 

St.BJ ITT: 5 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DR13) Recommendation for Continued 
Internment Approval lbr ISN 1432 

U reviewed the findings and recommendations of the DRB that convened on 5 June 2010 
concerning the internment of Detainee 1SN 1432. By a vote of 3 to 0, the hoard members found 
that interment is necessary to mitigate the threat [SN 1432 poses. After consideration ;  I 
appro ,..e the DRO's finding and direct that ISN 1432 continue to be detained at the Detention 
Faciliy in Parwan. 

2. {)RB 's recommendation that [SN 1432 to be assessed as an Enduring Security threat is 
appro ed. 

3. Th poin of contact for this memorandum is C 	(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6)APT 	 Director of Legal 
Operations, J [F 435, at DSN(b)(2) 

ROBERT S. HARWARD 
Vice Admiral, U.S. Navy 
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REPLY TO 
ATTENTION OR 

J11.-4 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
JOINT TASK FORCE 435 

APO AE 09354 

5 lune 2010 

MEMORANDUM FOR Deputy Commander, Joint Task Force 435, Kabul, Afghanistan, APO 
7  0'35 

1,11.1ECY: 5 June 2010 Detain Review Board Recommendation for the Continued Intemment 
of Alunad Dilshad (ESN 143 

1 The Detainee Review Board (DRB) met on 5 June 2010 and made the following findings and 
commendations concerning, the internment Of Ahmad Dilshad (ISN 1432): 

r. Ahmad Di lshad (ISN 1432) meets the criteria for internment. 

b. The continued internment of Ahmad Dilshad (ISN 1432) is necessary to mitigate the 
threat he poses. 

d..Ahmad Dilshad (ISN 1432) should not be considered for Reintegration programs 
withir the Detention Facility in Parwan. 

c. Ahmad Dilshad (ISN 1432) should be classified as an Enduring Security Threat. 

2, (b)(1); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

3, (b)(1); (b)(5) 
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JTF-4_i5-LO 
SUBJECT: 5 June 2010 Detainee Review Board Recommendation ibr the Continued Internment 
of Ahmad Dilshad (1SN 1432) 

(b)(1); (b)(5) 
4, (b)(1); (b)(5) 

5, (b)(1); (b)(5) 

6. (b)( 1 ); (b)(5 ) 
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rIT-435-1.0 
SUBJFCT: 5 'June 2a1.(.l Detainee Review Board Recommendation for the Continued  
or Ahmad. Dilshad as.N 1432) 

(b)(1); (b)(5) 
7. The Recorder called the following witnesses: 

(b)( 1 ); (b)( 5 ); (b)(6) 

h.(b)( 1 ); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5);  (b)(6) 

8, (b)( 1 ); (b)( 5 ); (b)(6) 

(b)(1); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

hi sum, based upon the 
evidence and testimony presented during his 5 June 2010 DRB, the continued internment of 
Ahmad Diishad ([SN 1432) is necessary to mitigate the threat he poses and he should be 
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JTF-435-1,0 
1,111.1•CT: 5 June 2010 Detainee Review Board Recommendation for the Continued Internment 

of Ah.rnad Dilshad (ISN 1432) 

continually interned at the MI?, Furthermore, the DRB assessed Ahmad Di'shad (ISN 1432) to 
be an Enduring Security Threat, 

(bp); 10 USC 130b; (6)(6)  Joint Task Force 435: at 1)SN(b)(2) 10. The pIn of contact for this review is CPT 
(b)(2) 	c, c (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 

(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 

2 Encl. 
1. DR B Voting Pat: -;:t 
	

MAJ, EN 
2, Summarized. Tes:i many with Exhibits 

	
President, Detainee Review Board 

4 
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Detainee Review Board keport of-Findings and Recommendations - ..11. Board  Result 	v22 F.0). 2010 

te 	of Board 	Detainee 	Name 	 Detainee ISN  

) 
0 / 32/Y )  [141' 	 (b)(2)  

STEP F NDINGS): By a preponderance of the information presented, as a member of the Detainee Review Board IDRB),.I find that: 

decairee 	NO l' MEEI Till', CRITERIA for internment end will be released. Stop here am/ si,gn Of the bottom. 

OR 

The det a nee listed altosMIlITS CRITERIA FOR 'INTERNMENT because he is a person silt° planned. turthor;zed, committed, or aided 
the terrorist attacks Maz occurred on September II. 2001, and persons who harbored thoselcsponsible for those attacks: (('ontinue to Step 2) OR.. 

The dcm,roe lend above MEET'S CRITER.EA FOR INTERNMENT because he is a person who was part of. or substantially supported. 
1 mihan or '‘it-Qaidt. forces or associated forco flat arc engaged in hostilititn: against the (..:nitcd States or its coalition partners. including tiny person 
who hits committee. a be!iLe-rem a,,t, or has directly supported hostilities. in aid of such enemy armed forces., (Continueto Step 2) 

STEP 2 (THREAT ASSESSMENT RE.COMMENDATIO.N); After taking into account the 
detainee's potential for rehabilitation, reconciliation, and eventual reintegration into society, 
by a preponderance of the information, I find that continued internment: (b)(1 • 

7 (b)(5) 
IS NOT NECESSARY to mitigate the threat the detainee poses; (Go to Step 3A) 

OR 

IS NEC ESSARY to mitigate the threat the detainee poses (e the detainee will remain 
!'arwan 	tO ensureenst:rnd In tel req tth ed to mitigute his (lue:wi 

to Step •11; 

Explain the facts presented at the DRB which led to your recommendation/  
(Mandatori:  rezardless of which threat assessment is made): 

STEP 3A: If your Recommendation in STEP 2 is that continued internment is not necessary to mitigate the threat the Detainee poses , 
then make one of the following recommendations: In light of the findings listed above, I recommend that the detainee he (PI(K ONLY I); 

RelenseC without conditions: Or 

authorities the theu contdi at on oi criminal prosecution, 

Ured 1,c, 	r12.1 ,aul 1:.0,11t)ritics tor porticipatit.)ii in a rccon,:i Mtltion (if reititeuratioll  0(WI ■733 7. i. 7i. 

(For non-Afghan and non-U.S. third-country national): 	rLisiln-red  1,o a th,rtf country for, 
cri1ti, ■ 1& prosect.;tion 	r.aticipUtiOn in a reconciliiition PIt7:."1:3M 	(a IntL i,. 	ii nIt ohc) 

STEP 3B: If your Rcv<u,oicndaticiu in STEP 2 is dint continued internin. 7 	7 cessary to toirigatc the threat the Detainee poses, make• 
the folInvitngft iher recommendation. and then Go to Step 4. 

(b)(1); (b)(5) 
STEP 4: 
	

lit' I 	313113.31: 	3' IS N91 an Enduring 	Ihreat trirrie ifmn. 

(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 
DRB President (1. ‘ rio ftd) 

DRB President (:1;ignattire 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(U// 	0) [ISN (b)(2)-001432DP, Ahmad Dilshad, entered the 
boardroom, took 	seat in front of the board members, and the 
unclassified hearing was called to order at 0912, 5 June 2010.] 

(U) Persons Present: 

(b)(300USClat;(b)(6) (U) MAJOR 	 , PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD; 

(b)(3), 10 USC lmobo) 
(U) MAJOR 	 , MEMBER ONE; 

(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) (U) MAJOR 	 MEMBER TWO; 

mm10usc130b;(b)(6) 
(U) MAJOR 	 , DETAINEE REVIEW BOARD 
RECORDER 

mm iousc13(m;opm 
(U) LIEUTENANT COLONEL 	 , PERSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVE TWO; 

(b)(3) , lo usc 1 MD; (b)(6) 
(U) CAPTAIN 	 LEGAL ADVISOR; and 

(b)(410usc130b;0:0(6) 
(U) STAFF SERGEANT 	 , COURT REPORTER. 

(U) The •recorder was previously sworn. 

(U) The detainee was advised by the president of how this .board 
was not a criminal trial and how this hoard was to determine 
whether or not he met the criteria. for further internment. 

(U) The president also notified the detainee that he may be 
present at all open. sessions of the board permitting that he 
acted appropriately. ISN 1432 was also advised that he could 
testify under oath or unsworn if he wished to do so, that he had' 
a personal representative which was present at the hearing, that 
he may present information at the hearing including the 
testimony of witnesses, and that he can examine documents 
presented to the board all of which the detainee understood. 

(U) Fur...her. , ISN 1432 was instructed that, at the conclusion of 
the board after the legal review, the board would determine 
whether he met the criteria for further internment at the 
Detention Facility in Parwan. - If he did meet the criteria, then 
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he would be recommended for further internment or transferred to 
Pakistan authorities. 

opx4iousciat;(w(6) (U) Major 	 presented the following unclassified 
information to tne board.: 

(U//FOUO) He was captured by coalition forces (b)( 1);(1:)(2) 

Physical evidence includes address books, cell 
phone, jU s, passports, business documents, and compact. 
disks. 

(tv/Fouo) (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(u//Fouo) (b)(2); (b)(5) 	• 

(Ur/Fouo) (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U// 	He meets internment criteria because he is part. 
of, or substantially supported Al-Qaeda or LET forces or 
associated forces that were engaged in hostilities against 
the United States or its coalition partners, including any 
person who has committed a belligerent act or has directly 
supported hostilites in aid of such enemy forces. 

(U) The detainee, ISN 1432, made the following statement to the 
board: 
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(U/ / Q J It's . not only about the capture I am trying to 
defense myself, it's about myself too. It's about my 
defense. I want to know if I will get an answer to 

whatever defense I present. 

(U) [The. president of the board explained to the detainee that 
he and his personal representative will have an opportunity to 

present his case.] 

(U) [The. detainee continued.] 

U//FYt. When, I was captured and they told me that I was 

captured. by ( 0(1) ; (0(2)  forces, I don't know about that. 

(b)(1 ); (b)(2) 

2) Is there any rule that someoe put a blank paper. 
in front of you and tell you just to sign on that paper in 
front of the cameras? In a condition where the person is 
beaten, wounded, and scars on his face, and still the scars 
are visible. And in that condition, if a detainee give any 
statement, what. do you think? Any court or independent 
court will accept that statement? Your language is 
English. If I write something in Urdu, whAch you don't 
understand because it's not your language and tell you sign 
on a paper and your language is English and nobody 
translated to you what has been written in. English, would. 

you do that? 

(U//_ 	I am a. detainee. here. I don't have any power. 
He is in your command. You are his boss. He does not have 
any relation with me. Whatever he is saying, he will just 
say for your favor not for my favor. 

(13//ptidc.), I have been put to sign, thumbprint on paper that 
was written in either English, Pashtu, or in Dari. None of 
these three are not my language. • I don't understand them. 
My language is Urdo. I just said, okay, and I just put my 
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thumbprint on the paper. •  Two days ago, my PR came and 

showed some papers, • and they said put the fingerprint on 
the paper for the DRB process. I put my fingerprint on it. 

These papers have not been translated to me but I just 
trusted them and put my thumbprint. 

(U) [The PR explained. to the board that the detainee has been 
explained the board process and the presendent allowed the 
detainee to continue but to stop repeating himself and move onto 
another subject.] 

(u// 	This is basically my purpose. I'm trying to tell 
you what happened f me before and this is the way I'm 
trying to explain. If you're not going to listen, who will 

listen? 

(i-J//tue+ (b)(1) .  (b)(2) 

(b)(1); (b)(2) 

(u//j Today there is another acquisition on me during 
the board that's about (b)(1 ) b )( 2 ) ; (b)(5)• . I don't 
know what that is 	It proves to me tnat even. they don't 
know what they want to accuse me of. It looks like to me. 
that they are not in a stable condition. They don't even 
know what they should accuse detainees. of I am innocent. 

( U//FOU Q ) (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 
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(U/ftt'ga) Did you detain anybody else after you detained me 
when you think that I'm a. big commander or I'm a big fish_ 
So you should have some information from me about other 
people too. Did you detain anybody else after me or any 
organization? When I gave these statements, I was in a 
condition when I had broken ribs, my eyes was swollen, and 
blood was corning from my mouth and my eyes were swollen for 
almost. three months, so I gave my statement in these 
conditions. 

(u/[bnuo) (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

1 do not Know wny i was 
captured. i cc riot Know. please provide me any proof of 
that the associations that you're telling me that I'm 
associated with. Please provide me any proof of these 
•associations. Thanks. 

(U) Detainee Review Board Recorder One asked, in substance, the 
following questions to ISN 1432: 

(U/ 	) My name is Ahmad Dilshad_ 

(U) [The president of the board requested the written statement 
of ISN 1432 he included in the file of ISN 1432 for the next 
PR..] 

(U) [The detainee continued. 
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(13//Fouo) (b)(1 
	

b)(2) 

(U//FOUO ) b)( 	(b)(2) 

(u//Fouo) (b)(1); (b)(2) 

(U// F O UO) b)( 	(b)(2) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2) 

(U/. /T) I was never a member of LET. I never collected 
donations for LET. I was in the rice business. I'm a 
farmer, but I'm involved in the rice business too. The 
area that I.belong to, everybody has rice. I was just 
buying.  rice and selling it. (b)(1 ). (b)(2) 

just started the ,company. It was not under my 
name. I had just started in Pakistan. I forgot the name 
of the company. I had just paid an agent for the company, 
but I don't know the agent's name. I don't remember the 
name of the company. The agent took care of everything. 
He chose the name and everything. 

(U// 	[Unclass Exhdbt 2]That is my company's 

Certificate. I never conducted any training or teaching 
• with LET training, 

(U/ 	0) fUnclass Exhibit 4] I cannot read that. When I .  
was captured, I had about $2,000 with me, Pakistan Rupees, 
two radios with me, a wrist watch, and I had a telephone. 
I don't remember the name of the company of telephone. I 
had a bag and there was some clothes in that bag. 

(U//., 	[Unclass Exhibit 3] There was a deposit. of 
800,000 Rupees. The agent deposited the money to prepare 
my papers. I don't know why he did it, but my agent did 

that.. That was not my funds. He did that to create an 
image that I could have a business. The agent told me that 
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when there are transactions going in and out from your 
account, you will show that you are a business man. The 
money does not belong to the agent, but the agent took some 

commission. 

(U.//44 [Unclass Exhibit 6] No, that address book is not 
mine. It's not my language, it's Arabic. Everything that 
I have is Urdu language. 

(V/ 	[Unclass Exhibit 8] No, this address book is not 
mine. I don't remember the names in the address book. 
When I see the diary, I can you it's my diary, but I don't 
remember these things. I don't remember the brand of my 
cell phone. It was a larger phone with a SIM card. 

(U//I1 ) I stayed in Teheran and Qom in Iran for a total 
of three to four 	months. Qom, is a holy place. If you go 
there, most of the people provide you shelter at a nominal 
charge. It' s• a holy place, and you can stay in their home. 
Food. is available there and you can eat there free. If you 
stay any from Qom somewhere else, then you have to pay more 
money. 

(U/ 	Yes, I paid for my passport. I paid. about 16 or 
17,000 Pakistan Rupees, maybe more than that. Yes, I was 
jailed for my other passport, but I was bailed out after 
two weeks. Yes, there was an incident where there was in. 
interpreter and he was trying to say something that I 
didn't icy and I understand a few words and it wasn't what 
I said and I cussed him. I dldn't threaten•hdm, but I did. 
cuss him. After that, that commander brought tea for me in 
the same place and I've never seen that interpreter again. 
I. have spit on. the guards. 

(U//F 	After I traveled from Pakistan and Iran, I went. 
to Qom and after that I was traveling between Qom and 
Teheran_ I also went to Syr. 

(U) [The detainee requested a break and the president announced 
a ten-minute break. 
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(U) Personal Representative two asked, in substance, continued 
with the following questions to ISN 1432: 

(u//Fouor (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(w/Fouo) (b)(1 
	

b)(2) 

(U//0,) My rice business in Pakistan is on a small scale. 
Sometimes I was buying from one market and selling it to 

another market. I went to Iran, and, took samples tring to 
start my.  business. I went to Syria for the rice business, 
but it was too expensive to bring rice from• other countries 

to Syria. (b)(1); (b)(2) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2) 

(U) The President of the Board asked, in substance, the 
following questions to ISN 1432: 

(I.J//411.4 My father's name is ,(b)(6) 
only name he has, (b)(1)(b) 

, and it's the 

(U) Personal Representative two asked, in substance, the 
following questions to ISN 1432: 

(U//FOU0) No, I don't know anything about LET, I do not 
know (b)(6) 	• 

(U) [Recorder requested temporary closed. session. 

(U) [The .detainee withdrew from the boardroom.] 

(U) [Temporary closed session convened 1100 at 5 June 2010. ] 

(U) DETAINEE WITNESS TESTIMONY 

(U// 	) (b)(6) 
the board, 
as follows: 

, was called as a witness for 
and testified, in substance, 

(U) The detainee witness was advised that this was not a 
criminal trial and that he will be testifying in another 
detainee's board. 

(U) The detainee witness was not willing to testify in front of 
ISN 1432. 
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(U) DIRECT EXAMINATION 

(U) Detainee Review Board Recorder two asked, in substance, the 
following questions: 

(11//12 	I don't know anything about him. I am not 
willing to testify in front of the board. 

(U) [The witness withdrew from the boardroom.] 

(U) [The detainee was brought back into the boardroom.] .  

(U) [The unclassified session reconvened at 1..104 at 5 June 
2010.] 

The recorder did offer unclassified exhibits. 

(U) The personal representative did offer unclassified exhibits. 

(U) The recorder had no further unclaSsified information. to 
offer the board and, per the recorders request, the president 
granted a closed hearing at the culmination of the unclassified 
hearing. 

(U) The president announced the conclusion of the unclassified 
hearing. 

(U) The president of the board instructed the detainee that he 
would be notified of the board's decision within a couple of 
weeks. If the board. decided that further internment is 
required, he would be retained at the Detention Facility .  in 
Parwan, or transferred to Pakistan authorities for participation 
in a. reconciliation program, or released transferred to his 
national country for participation in a reconciliation program. 
Furthermore, if continued internment was recommended, then an 
additional Detainee Review Board would be reconvened in 6 
months. 

(U) The detainee did not make a statement. 

(U) [The unclassified hearing adjourned at 1114, 5 June 2010.] 
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(U) [The detainee withdrew from the boardroom,] 

(U) [The classified hearing was called to order at 1116, 5 June 
2010.] 

(U) The recorder presented the following information to the 
board: 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) [The personal representative clarified. that the detainee was 
talking about Exhibits A and B and that it wasn't in his 
language.] 

(U) The recorder continued to present the following information 
to the board: 

(-77, 	(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) The personal represent ative presented the following 
information to the board: 

744-E-L(b)(1) .  (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) [Recorder two talked about Classified Exhibits 4, 5, and 6 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) [Recorder two talked about ISN 1432 in that he didn't have 
any documentation showing that he was a targeted individual, and 
there is a, lot of old information.] 

U) WITNESS TESTIMONY 
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(h)(3),10usc1=0)0) 
(U//''Q) 	 DRB analyst, was called as a witness 
for the bo 	 the boardroom, and testified, in 
substance, as follows: 

EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD 

(Ti) The President of the Board asked, in substance, the 
following questions: 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

(U) [Personal Recorder two had no questions on direct 
examination. 

(U) CROSS-EXAMINATION 

(U) Personal Representative Two asked, in substance, the 
following questions: 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) REDIRECT EXAMINATION 
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(U) Recorder Two asked, in substance, the following questions: 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) [The witness withdrew from the boardroom.] 

(U) The recorder did offer classified exhibit 

(IT) The personal representative did not offer classified 
exhibits. 

(U) [The recorder printed out. baseball cards on TR's and TR' s. 

(U) The president and members of the board voted on ISN 1432. • 
The votes were then collected and handed to the legal 
representative. 

(U) [The classified session adjourned at 1155, 5 June 2010.] 

[END OF PAGE] 
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B :I o DEF 	• 
JorNr TASK FORCE 435 

Apo AE 3935S 

REPL REFEF. Tc: 

JTF•35-LO 

V3ENIORAN1)L M FOR Commander, 7.:ah Force Protector, 3agrarn. Airfield .Afghanistan 
Director, I 	°pc-raja:1S, gram Airfidd, 

SUBJECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation for 'Com -mu d 
Internment Appro.a.:. :jTor ISN 20256 

1. 1 reviewed the Endings and recommendations of 	DRB that convened on 3 June 2010 
concerning the internment :.-)f Detainee ISN 20256. By avote.of 3 o C, the bratc-':n•-•e:-;:oers -lound 
that internment is inecessry to mitigate the threat 1SN 20256 2oses. Afler consideration, I 
t:e-Trove 	DRB' sig and direct thal: ISN 20256 continuel.o 5c 6:chained t the Detention 

Pat 

2. The DIU? s recommendation that ISN 20256 not be assessed as an F.nduring Security Threat 
is approved. 

3. Thoint of contact i'or ilus trcorandunIs CAPT 
ti -, t;ons, TIT 435, at 7).S .s.-; 	(b)(2) 

(b)(3), (b)(6) Director o 

  

RO3 Ea. ]: S. H.AR 
Vee Adtp ira: , 	. 
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3 JULLC 2u10 JTF-435-LO 

C .  

...r.•U .iY :OP 	)ER - DETAINEE OPP At ON 
US FORCES AFGHANt STAN 

JO[ NT TASK FORCE 436 
APO AE 09356 

iEPLYTO 
KnNTrOr o 

MEMO.RANi)UM FOR ie 	ornmander, 	T. Lorce 435. Ka:u1. AfgEt'i. an AtO 
AE ;)9356 

SUB .ICF : 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board Legal Review: Rozi Mohammad (ISN 20256) 

1. I reviewed 	1,1h  ad 	 of Rozi 1\1oL aads ISN 20256) 
3 June 2010 Detahie Review :i1oaa (DR 3), ar:mrd t1iem to be legally sufficient. 

2. The ORB found that Rozi Mohammad (ISN 2( 256) niee i criteria for internment. 

3. The ;. B recommends that the continued internment of Rozi Mf 	(ISN 20256) is 
nccesar to mitigate the threat he poses. 

4. The ORB recommends that Rozi Mohammad (ISN 20256) i;u he considered for 
Reirnegration programs at t? r 	ion aeiity in Parwan. 

5. The iJI3 assessed Rozi .Mohammad ''N 20256) not to be an Enduring Security Threat. 

6. The  point of contact for iiis review is MA J 	(b)(3), (b)(6) 	1 Joint Task Force 435 at DSN 
(b)(2) 	jor 	 (b)(2), (b)(3), (b)(6) 

3 En is. 
I. DRB Recommendadon Memoranthm 
2. DR Voting Packet 
3. Si 	it vd lestimo: n t1t Bxhi1ts 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

 

MAJ. JA 
Legal Advisor, Detainee Review Board 
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LY TO 
ATTEN11013 OF; 

J7T-435-11,0 

. 	 C.;. 	L1:4.7iEFL S 
DEPUTY 	 DTAINEE 	ATIONS 

US N.,;-ZCES AFQHANISTAi4 
JOINT TASK FORCE 435 

APO -AE09356. 

MEMORANDII‘.1 FOR Deputy CommLL,, Join.: Task Force 43 5. Kabul, Afghanistan, APO 
AE 09356 

SUBJK 3 J Lne 20 -10 Detainee Review Board Recommendation for the Continued Internment  
R.oZ, 	 (iSN 20256) 

I. The 	Review Board .(DRB) met on 3 June 2010 and made the following :7.indings and 
recommenlatioas concerning the internment of R 	rn ad (ISN 20256): • 

a. Rozi. Mohammad (ISN 20256) Meets the critezia or internment. 

b. The continued in c tirnent c:Rozi Mbha:nmad ON 20256) is necessary to mitigate the 
-)oses, 

c. Rozi Mohawanad (ISN 20256) Shouid. be considered for .Reirncitration program= within 
the Detention 	'a Parwan. 

d. Rozi 	(LSK 20256) is not Enduring Security Threat. 

arriving at its recommendation, the DRB found sigeviderce, i' ..1Cludine, an 
exp!osive residue test co:Trailing c -x2os ,_--re to explosive ma:eria:s (RDX, 'NT 	')ETN), links 
Roz; -:viohammad (ISN 2 ,  056) to IED ac 	A n:Jrber of 	inter 
eornamicatiens 	the user fthe ohone of intetest as 	Mo-natinnad (iSN 20256). 
Tes+,i-rtory i-om an , ,,nalyst with 	olg unit confirmed the positive identification 01 Rozi 
1Mol=r3,i's (1SN 20256) voic: v F 	h;ni ;-o ftc substance of the :ncrimiTving 
corn - 	— activities On -Rec." to L 	j":tltal:on and the Taliban. Al.i of \ -y: -; ea evidence 
prm Tis • Luther confirmation linking the phone 	to Rozi Mohan-nr,ad (N 20256). 
Rozi Mohammad's OK 20256) testimony appeared inconsistent with statenents tade earlier 
unde. -  interrogation. Two members elite ORB assc;sed Rozi Mohammad (TSN 20256) to be a 
P - , -ovticial. Threat to the Government of ç  Islamic Republic of AfghanistanA thir ,.: 
assessed Rozi Mohairma.6 (ISN 20256) to he a Regional Threat to the Government 
Islamic Repubic of AzTgtanis an. 

3. Coalition Forces (Ta Force 3-10) and Afghan Partnering Units targeted, captured and 
Rozi Mohammad (iSN 20256). a reported Taliban sub-commander iraFng in 

Arrr-ndab District, Kandahar Province, near the village of Jazah, Argandab Di snict, Kandahar 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001363 
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jTF-4357,L0 
SUBJECT: 5 .uric 20 1 0. DeIaince Review Board Reco'rnmendation f a- he Continued Internment 
of Rozi MOIM rd (ISN 20256) 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 	 (ISN 20257), a susnected 	, 	es expert 
and fransporee k;rEDs was a; captured,. 	  
captured lozi MolK.mmad (ISI\ 2°256) andrzra,—(10WIN )0257) tau 	a Jght vehicle 
interdic:ion operation cs hey were traveling by naotorc.cc I Ca7 the village or JET: 7-11 Explosive 
resid tests disclosed items associated with Rozi ad (ISN 20256) 0X11j1  :;b)(6) 
(ISI\1 20257) to :lave beer exposed to TNT at the noir of earure; the tests (1.-,,A,2„;osed no ,-2.xposure 
of t --.2ir elosive materials. No weapons or IED-L el ated componcuts were recovered at 

:e of Rov: Yohammad's CSN 202)6) capture. Two -,nob;e celklar phones were 
:eco- 	• su 	,ent-  exploitation of the mobile cellular phone dis:Ipsed a thnhec number of 

4. The capture ',ad subseq: 	:.071. of Rozi 	(TSN 20256) sterns in part, from 
the circumstan..,cs surround! r_ 	(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 	j R vu 	oh rrnad (ISN 20256) was 
co-:, cL - ;_ed wifr i SUSpeeted Ia;iban explosh s expci 	ransporter of EIDAii2E/b)(6) 

7), and items associated v, -ith :.%-.17a were dcerinined to have 'ren .e-:xrsed to 
exp:, =,i), es marcria:s, `71 dditi0E., 	 dise:esed Rozi Mohammad CISN 20256) 

cb,girr4,„ (ror 7,7`aiban corninank,:z cpeiating 	Arganthab District, 
car 1 - e „ 	c 	Envoived in IED facta ion, to irc c. the transportation, 

e,np:acement cud sq ply of IED-r&atec! materials and compor 

5. intcn'oaf 3nd during h 	ue 2 'LO DRB, Rozf. Mohair i JSN 20256) 
den;( 	v\ibr,pAa (boy 4r„kr,Itqc  20257) 	7 ft on the day ec fir  	captUr.e., 

he:00.W. Aa4b)(111.4cJ,mktirr'x 20257) fix 	re 	his moLorey(;c, Rozi 
Moiunni:S 20256) denies any o wedge of Taliban or otrage.n of auti-Coa;ition 
forces. Ri‘.7.i Mohammad (SN 20256) _.:enied ownership of either o the two mobile cellu;ar 
phor es recN 	[b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.44.  3Zozi Mohammad (ISN 20256) chums to ice a simple 
Tamer, 

6. in -..naking its re(;oramendation the DRB consi: ..lered the Recorder's unclassified and classified 
LCL 	a 	 (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c  

I  (h)(1)11.1a, (h)(1)1 4r•  — ' , he 1 May 2010 ''''')cainee CrimirJ Investigation Detachment Report or 
Investigation, and the neater 	Facility i".;:..:TOSS Report. The Perscial 
submittee copies of Rozi Mohammad 's (ISN 20256) Initial Interview Checf and NotifEcation 
Worksheet. The DRIB considered also Rozi Moltarnmad's (ISM 20256) testime,ny, as well as his 
responses to questions 	to him by all parties to the DRB. 

7. The Recorder called toe following witness, who testified in the closed session and outside the 
presence of Rozi Mohammad (ISN . 20256): 

2 
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8. The 	„ of cor+' 

	

(b)(2) 	or 

 

is review is MA,  
(b)(2), (b)(3), (b)(6) 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 	John TasI Force 435 a:: DSN 

   

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

2 Ends. 
1. DRB 	Ef, Packet 	 iv A. AN (b) 	(6) 

2. $1 * '.),Y1' -  zed. Testimony with Exhibits 	President , Detainee'Review Board 

ET-435i 
SUBJECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review 3oard Recommendation for the Continued Internment 

ON 20256) 

a. LTSG 	(b)(3 ), (b)( 6) i„  Analyst, 1,(b)(111.4a, (b)(1)1 4c1, Bagram, Af3i1stan.  L3JR(3), (13:6) 

testified about the 
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 	Rozi Mohanink„d (1SN 20(250).4Qb)(1)1.4c 

(h)(1)1 4a, (h)(1).1 4r  

(b)(1)1  4A (NIL 	atfl11u. (ISN 20256). Positive identiiicatict ozi Monad' (LSI\ 20256) 
voier 

 
od the sul)s'anc..e of the coir-in, :cations proN ,  ide 	dlini 1iking the phone of 

inte :s i Rozi lvio:lanunaci ON 23256 ) 

8. T'le. Personal Rel 	called.no witnesses during Rozi Mohan 	(SN 20256)3 
201'.) !'R3, 

9. It d1Lrninint 	cr cer 3r_ile„.1 in ernment is necessary to mitiate the threat Rozi 
Mohammad SN 20 -,5(; tiny pose, the )QB a ssed his level of threat and \Neighed, among 
odi.c.r 111 s. iis or rehabilitation, c71:=J„, ,d„. and eventual reintegration into 
society. The 	 also Rozi Mohar ..n- 	(ISN 20256)1 	hv1p4 (h)(1)1 4r 	2 

h (1)1 4R (I-1)(1 )1  4r... 	  

(b)(1P  .4a (b)(i)114t 	.):-..seu upon the evidence and testimony presented during his 3 „" 	2e10 DRB, 
the continued internment of Rozi Mohammad `.2N 20256) is necessary to mhii Cie threat he 
poses. 

(b)(1)1.4a, jb)(1)1.4c 
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3
0
 /
  

af:•_-; 
. 07i Mohammad (CT 5154477) : ,_ :.-02025B. -.,-, 1. Was targag and captured during a combined 

stopped two motorcycles, being driven by Fozi M-f4haiiilhad arRiL 	 ------  
, 

:_--, 	 — 
Intethment  Cilteria:  li i/IY-,

- 

:,, 	'Vas a part of or substantially supported, Taliban or al-QaidTforces or ass`b

▪  

ciated ;orcias that are engaged in hostilities against 
the United States or its cAlition partners, including any person who has committed a belligerent act, or has directly supp4rted hostilities in aid of such enemy 
armed forces. 	 -a 

77 2 phones and Tawlz. 

. 7'  

I L' ---r-:;5 assoctged with Rozi Mohammad tested pcsiOe for RDX, TNT and PETN, and negative for HMX, chlorate and perchlorate. 
DNA sample om Rozi Mohammad did not produceny hits in the common database or local site's database. 

. 	 ...- 	 0, a 	 — 	 — 

C.Jrcuir•;• 
CE/APU operon 

• 

J in which th 
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• 

_A. 

T 

40* 4 	 c,1,44 	 474,...**4 	• 

L9
C

 W
O

/ l
A

lO
aL

N
D

O
 / 

IA
IV

el
O

VE
I LI 

IRinoe State n1:: 	 --- ,4-._,? 
) Denied owning either cer ;_dic_friii found on site. 

. c.,„:". , .;....!......... 	'''..,l.'.: ,  Initlally denied knowing 17::: -  .----.---':,- _)prior to day 	capture I --.  1 but later admitted that they have been working tog 
Commander Saiturrahman for the last year and a half — 

admits to working for the TB Rhealast year and half. (Setening Sheet)_ Provides information on TB safe houses-741 
for 2010 (T:R5). Ckiins he killed 2 of his cousiiho worked for the local goverfiment and had no choice but to join thec TB afterwardS, ,1,7"4-1,- 

 Initially claims his involvemen 	limited to observing others emplcicc IEDs, then reporting the explion back to C. -- —=---..-a 
(SciL, oning Sheet). but later admits to delivering land minds to TB commanders around Arghandab and to having attended 1E6 training in PK 

Admits to going by Abdullah (aka. Hajji Abdullah, Abdullah Salim and ICO :\.1 call sign Maiwandi). 	 P >r) 

1 ,  it 
	

Risk Level: IV, COIN: Yellow (Confidence: Merilurn-High) 6Apr10. 

DRIOR 	rm:-v 	SeeDFIP.Progress Report. 

for TB 
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Date of Board  

DRB 	 inter!) 

DRI I President (Signitarei 

Detainee ?pview Board Reno 	itii and  Recommendations    Resukt 	v.22 Feb 2010 

tJar: nce  

(b) i)1Aa, (b)(111.6"410 	1. 	4.1,1)(1)1.4c 
SIT I (FINDINGS): 	prepontleLance of the 	 matlon p sen ed, as a men her of the Detainee Review Board (DR 	 t: 

The detainee DOTSNOT 'Mr:ETU:1E CRITERTArforinterrnient and will he relented. Stop here and sign at the bottom. 

OR 

	

3ve N.11ETS 	FO fZ INTER'I\IENT because he is a perSon 	 committed, or aided 
the terrorist attacks thx. oceurre,i on Septern 1),:r 1".., 2001, :unt person:- \ ,,hoh.a I , ored those rc4 ,033ste :Orthosc .at_tac -_s. (Continue to Step 2) at? 

The d etainee listed above VEVIS CRJTERA FOR. INIER N1\4E:NT because he is a person 1...‘ ho 	part.of,ot nl)staru4:y supported, 
Taliban or al-Qaida forecs or associated forces that are ',.'1:1;12.CCI in hostilities against the linneci, 	coalition 	 any  
who has so7117-1.. 	l', ,,, Ijigortt ,;(7.1. , 	,,,as 	 'hos! 	I 	in aid of such 1.711 4..1311: 	niree.s. (C, 	,;c33 	- 

;.- 
draces  ::..3aretrial for reir,ai3H tatioft, 3 - err:wiiation..,. and eventual reintogr 	sac3. 
by• [IreporidenInce of c :31:..; , rmation, rInd that c • ).•:uat.. iuIerament: 

I.S.NOTNEC'7":::::.,1,3I.1' to mitigate•tile threat the teaaep..:;ses; (Go to Step 3A) 

on 

 

recommendati 

  

7 'tj0 It  

then 
is 2 is Char 	int 

IC of the ',hrt3y, 	recc 	ev,:firtic.lis; In it y 7 '._aft h? 

• re iary to Init.gate the threat 	 p.lses 
I recommend 

Released wimotrt conditions: or 

 	Transferred to Af6han authorities for their consideration of criminal Prosecution. 

'rransf:. 	1.-t Afghan authoritit - r 	 4 ra. , 1 n' 	 Dromam. 

and non- _ 	;-ry natioh; ,2;. Transferred a a 	:r'runtrs:,  for: 
"' parocipatiol a a. reconciliation program :7 or tr-L:rr-,..: 

STEP  

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001368 
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ASSESSM.2.-iii‘Eal 	 Afier ti 	nto acentiiir the 
,dietainee's 	 Fcroaciliatioit, 	 gration into. society, 

cps' aLl.:ince 	 canNti 	in ecti: 	:act,: 

. 	N;;.L:lC. 	ithi. 4...qrL-C: the iti ,:icht 	c detainee htiseS; (Co tn St ep 3k) 

	 on 

(i.))( 3 ), (b)(EYi 

v. 5 kel s 2010._ ,  

e 	. , 

)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4ei 
	 )1..4c 

ii7NDINGS1)ii By a peephriderdneti lje iri the Detainee Review Board (DRB), rind that 

;:'1111d. RecOV .,  

The detainee DOES NOT MEET THE CRITERiA. fop liiieirtment sad wi .I b 	,ased. Stop here and sign at the bottom. 

OR 

The drtaine:i 	aboi,•e MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMEN- 1 because he is a person who planned. authorized, committed, or 
aided the terrorist aljtaii..$ at occurred on Seiiremher 11, 2001, and persons who Parbgred those responsible For those attacks; (Coi , fiiitze to Step 2) 
OR 

)(3 ) ,  (b)(b)Mc d ■ 	 listed Phave MEETS CRITERIA FOR IT fLRNME.N I bLicause he is a person -who as pan dl or iiubsiihn frilly supported, 
LITalliFlfror al-Q 	or 	forees that are engaged in hotiliiics against the Uniied States or its coalition partners, including any pc 
who has commia,id a hi1iee CT 11 	 directly simpofted 	 of such enemy armed forces. (C: 	:.:tep 2) 

STEP' 3A• 	a taiiiiittrnititii ,:tion in STEP .1 is dilat continue41 internment is a 	.ecessary to intitigaie the Th.:tin:it thti -sn -a noses 
then m a ke 	 1.1.2dati CMS: 	a lint the 	 ri nbete I reennisitnid 	at tin: 	 .sts- r et  

Released Y. ?Mout collditions; or 

Transi,hriid is Afghan authorities for their consideration of criminal prosecution. 

:o Ahan anthoiities for participant» in it reconcilltam or reintegration program, 

(Flt:r rion-Ati!H„. 	 third.-ccuntry is 

criminal .pro&..%', ,,Mon 	 in a recont 
:erred to a third country for: 

rogram ( "pai,i 
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t 	 Yr?,..ocn1 ,. 	 v. 5 Feb 2010  

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 
_4 

.1S Nk; 	 /zate tne &i: A/./ ./.1 /1/.e 	o'oses; .(CO to. So -A) 

STI1.,:t 2 CF11111.1., 	%tiSESSIV).1-:.NT 	• ICON' 
" - r 	 ••-ecoticligtIon, 

a p:Ite. •  

cent 't the 
u 	society, 

OR 
1:b)(3), (b)(6i 

c : .acs ni - ese ,.!tcc 

•-• 

i 4: 	c." 	'ntia 1 -Txdel: 

erred to-a third coarary for: 
or release. 'elrei.e. one) 

Eo oa-Afg a a n 	 ',Ali -zotanfry nations 
erirc} , 	t/roscc!ttot/ 	participation in a reconci!iation prom 

AAT (b)(3), (b)(6) 

STEP 33: 

STET? 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

STEP 1 '11\DINGS;-: I3y a preponderance of the information presented, as a member of the Detainee Review Board (D13), Ind that: 

Tht. 	 N:OT MEET THE CRITERIA for internment and will be released. Stop here and sign at the boron?. 

The detair ce listed above MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he is a person who planned, authorized, committed, or 
aided the terrotst 	occurred on September 11, 2001. ./ 11 persons who harbored those responsible Cur those itacks; (COultwe to Step 2) 

(h)(3), (b) *The C.Qtai.ri: listed above iviEl1TS CRITERIA / .'OR INTERNMET.I because he is a person Who 	part of, or sebtmhAially suppOrted- , 
	or a'-Qatoa threes or assocbMcd forces that arc eneaged in host ities against the United States or its coalition partners, lite:tiding any person 

who has Committed a belligerent act,. or ties (irectly supported bosti:itic:i. in aid of such et emy armed.fort/es. (continue to seep 2) 

STEP 3A: If your Recommendation in STEP 2 is that continued in . 	n.m:: necessary to mitigate the theear. the Detainee 
the °mike one of the fotlowing recommendations: In Hght 

	
I:sted. anove„. I 	 ahr 

v,itholn conditions: or 

Tratnrred to Afc■ h:ln authorities for their consideritlion or 	, )seeution. 

Transferred tofe 'tt:1 . th unities for particif J.:ion in a 	 n' 1-6.r:tea:ration pm2rarn, 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001371 

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-13    Filed 12/02/11   Page 12 of 26
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STI:P .2 (77.i.r-t:,-,A77 	 RECOMIMI.NTIAT:ON), 	rig into rceonnt 
netainet 	 rehat.d.:..,taetion, Peo cilia a,ttna L utuai retatvg -radon Into soc.i.ct.y ., 
by a prepim 	,• -,=e iiti- tai -riation, I find that cesitiin,me  

F.( I SSARY to inittigi -,t, the t 	at the t tl'::P:te poses; (Go to Step 3A) 

Ije 	
. .

wl . eit ictito 	1:r ret 	end  ationi 	 I-•;„. 
rirrTi774 ,77,e7C.r.7/rf 

PL 7 	 fk-cui 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 

h o non-U.S....liird-courttry taO 

in 	 prOgrii:D 

to 

St LY 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

r 
crinnil,d 

en :010051 or 

. 	Ls ,  A fgl en, authorities, for their consideration of cdt 	tsecution.  

.-Itholiiies to. r,a:tielbation 	 Ft"',TICzration  pr'cgrani.  

STEP ( .1 i- GS): By a preponderance of tile informi.t.,... rcaaC, as a member of the Detainee Review Baal •11 tt 

 

DOHS NOT MEET TI i CRITERIA fkir internment and will be released, Sib( 

  

   

 

OP 

   

The d., :tainee listed above :11:lETS Ci(lIllRIA FOR :INTERNMENT because be is a person; VV:10 	 ■ rized, committed, or  

aided the terrorb:t at 	tt --..at occurred on September 11. 20()I, and persons v, - ;o harbored those responsible fort 	 froftfinue to Step 2) 
Qi 

The detainee listed above MEETS CRITli 	INTERNI‘IE:C:' because se 1H a person who was part of. or 
Taliban or al-Qaida forces or associated forces that an, 	in hostilities against LI 	nited States or Os coalit lain partners, 	any person 
who has committed a belligerent act, or has directly sm. :To tied hostilities, in aid of such enemy armed ibrces, 	 to Step 2) 

your Reeorir, 7:■ :1=-:-. -3', 1/ in STEP 2 is that eont,n,:e4i .  :Merriment is not neeeSi.ary to Mitigate the .tlit ct e .)etaii ,M poses , 
rialie a ic 	In owing reempineridatibrs: 	 the findings Ih 	a ove , I recbm7-1 , r,::. c. c 	face 
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7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

1 	(U//20-0;0,4 [I$11.4a, (b)( -04 . 4W 2 93R -6  a, (4(1#Pcgi Mohammad, entered the 

2 boardroom, took his seat in front of the board members, and the 

3 unclassified hear!_no .  was called to order at 1029, 3 June 2 0 1 0.1 
4 

5 
	

(U) ersons 
6 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

(U) CAPTAIN  F 	(b)(3), (b)(6) 	 ,,, DETAINEE REVI2 7:0ARD 
RECORDER TWO; 

(U) LIITUT7f-77 - -  t COON- 77. 	(b)(3), (b)(6) 

REPRESENT:T117E TWO; 

(U) MAJOR (b)(3), (b)(6) 
	

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE; 

(U) SENIOR 

 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 	k PARALEGA 

  

(U) [The recorder was sworn-] 

(U) The detainee was advised by the presider -I': of how this board 
was no': a criminal trial and how this board was to determine 
weher or not he met the criteria for further internment. 

(U) The president of the board stated that a document was given 

by the personal representative that stated that the detainee was 

advised of his hearing and the rights that were provided 

therein. The president further stated that the documents will 

be included into the final record or proceeding. 

(U) The president also notified the detainee that he may be 
present at all open sessions of the board permitting that he 

acted appropriately. ISN 20256 was also advised that he could 

testify under oath or unsworn if he wished to de so, that he had 

a personal representative who was present at the hearing, that 

he may present information at the hearing including the 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001375 

(U) 

(U) MAJOR 

7LIzoa[ 

resent  

PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD; 

'1.--"" =31 ONE;  

M3" -MO; 
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were contained. 

(u//tAnee items associated with both Rozi Mohammadaq144 

  

 

, (b)(6) 

  

1 testimony of witnesses, and that he can examine documents 
2 presented to the board all of which the detainee understood 
3 
4 (U) Further, . ISN 20256 was instructed that, at the conclusion of 
5 the board after the legal review, the board would determine 
6 whether he met the criteria for further internment at the 
7 Detention Facility in Parwan. The detainee understood the fact 
8 that if he does not meet the criteria, he would be released as 
9 soon as possible. However, if he did meet the criteria, then he 
10 would be recommended for further internment, transferred to 
11 Afgaan authorities, or released without conditions. 

12  
13 	(U) CP b)(3), (b)(6 presented the following unclassified information 
14 to 	board: 
15 
16 	(t//CU) ISN 20256, Rozi Mohammad, was 	(b) 1 1.4a, (b (1 1.4c 

17 	ko)1Aa,m0y1.41  after he an' 	 ( ere stopped by joint 
18 	 Both individuals 
19 
20 
21 
22 	(b)(1)1 	 ctpwsPed positive for RDX, TNT, and PETN. Items 
23 	associated witOsAyl4a.03)(1)1.4c.jb(  iso tested positive for 
24 	chlorat 
25 
26 
	

(u//Fee) Rozi Mohammad has been linked with the. aliases 

27 	Hajji Abdullah and Abdullah Sahib. 
28 
29 	(u.//Fe) Rozi Mohammad has been linked to Taliban 
30 	Commander( -552.1.7iZIK:Ta) 
31 . 

32 	(U//Fe10) Rozi Mohammad has been identified as a Taliban 
33 	sub-commander involved in IED supply and emplacement. 
34 
35 	(u/rnitlea) Initially Rozi Mohammad admitted to Taliban 
36 	involvement under(H)(1 )1 	4r, (11)(h)  provided information on 
37 	Taliban tactics, and identifie0)(1)14a(wo)14ckv4s a fellow 
38 	Taliban member. However, he later claimed innocence and 
39 	denied any knowledge of IEDs or Taliban. 
40 

16 
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(u//9eU01 ISN 20256 meets the internment criteria if he was 

	

2 	a part of, or substantially supported Taliban or associated 

	

3 
	

forces that are engaged in hostilities against the United 

	

4 
	

States or its coalition partners, including any person who 

	

5 
	

has committed a belligerent act, or has 'directly supported 

	

6 
	

hostilities in aid of such enemy armed forces. 
7 
8 (U) The detainee, ISN 20256 made the following statements to the 
9 board: 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

	

24 	(U//FOU0) 	have one brother, one half brother and one 

	

25 	step-brother. That is all. I mentioned earlier that I am 

	

26 	a poor person and I am not operating with the Taliban. 
27 

	

28 	(U//-. 5111710) If they seize items that are part of a Taliban 

	

29 	then I must be a Taliban. But if they just seize me and 

	

30 	nothing else it doesn't mean I am a Taliban. It is very 

	

31 	simple to find out who I am. Get some information from my 

	

32 	village; ask them if I am a Taliban. 
33 

	

34 	(U//FOU0) If I shave the Taliban will capture me thinking 

	

35 	that I am a spy for the Coalition Forces. If I keep my 

	

36 	beard the Coalition. Forces will capture me. I preferably 

	

37 	would like to stay inside so the Taliban and Coalition 

	

38 	Forces won't capture me. 

39 

	

40 	(UbLFGUO) I only had two batteries when I was captured. 
41 

17 
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(U//ratio) The allegations that you describe I have nothing 
to do with. I do not kncrox •)(6) I only know 

01(1)1_4a, (MO yl (1-9(R) 	My only name is Rozi 
Mohammad. I already answer e hese questions, 

(u//Pee) 	do not know Taliban; I do not associate with 
the Taliban. I have never eaten food with Taliban except 
for one tire. I am not involved in Taliban or with the 
government. I try to hide from both. I am a poor farmer. 
I have one hunting gun but I do not even know how to 
operate it. It is not true that I am operating with the 
Taliban. For the past 6 years I have been a farmer, 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

(U//fefol6V) 	The 	(h)(1)1 AR, (h)(1)1Ac 	kept 	insisting that they 
captured me with a telephone but I do not own a telephone. 

I do not know who to believe. It is possible that someone 

may have thrown the telephone on the road at the same time 
the helicopter came and captured us. 

(U) DETA/= '7 ESTIMONY 

9 (U) 	RAZI lo 	4lualloi1Aa,(0i0,2025 WO* 	called for the board and 
10 testified, 	 substance, as fol ow; 
11 
12 (V) D RECT EXI.V 717TION 
13 

14 (U) 	CPT 	)(40:00 asked, 	in substance, the following quest!„. ns: 
15 

16 (U:/T.DT7 ) I have not completed any studies to get the name 
17 

18 
Hajji or Khari. 	I have never gone by any other name 
besides Rozi Mohammad. 

19 

20 (u//) 	I am a farmer. 	That, is how I make my living. 	I 
21 farm cotton, peas, and different kind of vegetables. 	Other 
22 people own the land that I farm. 	I have land in other 

23  
24 

areas but there is no water for the crop. 	I work close to 
my village. 

25 

26 (U//FG4G) 	I work for 	b • 	b I 1 .4W 	b114c 	ando 	 4c 

27 people they will tell you I am 020(6)mopAa4AIAcIf you call these 
28 

29 
a farmer. 	They live in my 
for them for six years. 

village. 	I have been farming 

30 

31 the whole day working in the (V,//-Felie) 	Sometimes I spend 
32 farms and other days it's a few hours. 	I farm by myself. 
33 Usually, when the season is over, the farmland owners sell 
34 the merchandise and I get one fifth of the profit. 	1/3 
35 profit from the sale of corn, 1/4 profit from the sale of 
36 beats, 1/5 profit from the sale of cotton, and 1/6 profit 
37 

38 
from the sale Of peanuts. 	I get this automatic no matter 
how much I work. 

39 

40 (V//FIGUG) 	If I didn't show up for farming one day the 
41 people would notice. 	They wi 1 notice that I disappear on 

18 
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1 
2 
3 
4 

a certaindate. The land owners are two people. They 
come and check on the lands and the farms. I do not have a 
cell phone. 

	

5 	(-) [Recorder showed detainee unc 
	

Led exhibit 	 2.) 
6 

	

7 
	

(U//FGU94 I do not know whose cell phone those are. I was 

	

8 
	

captured with two batteries. I own some of the stuff in 

	

9 
	

the picture. I own the toothbrush, watch, and Tabbi's. 
10 

	

11 
	

(u/trriethe) Besides me ancjzoaTi4R,0-00)14rnilm4here  were three other 

	

12 
	

riders on motorcycles. They were not stopped by Coalition 

	

13 
	

Forces. Coalition Forces did not spot them. I do not know 

	

14 
	

if someone threw their telephone or dropped it. The phone 

	

15 
	

is not mine. 
16 

	

17 
	

(U//t101140-) It is not in my interest to ask if anyone is 

	

18 
	

involved with the Taliban. 
19 

	

20 	(U//F 
	

Before my capture, I have never mekbAFILATZTEanCr471 -46) 

	

21 	I metb 	 )(697h.ile helping him fix his flat tire. 
22 

	

23 
	

(u/V-Fielifor) I have been to Pakistan three times because I had 

	

24 
	

a mental sickness. I went to Pakistan last summer. I have 

	

25 
	

never been involved with the Taliban. I have never tasted 

	

26 
	

their food except for once. 
27 

	

28 
	

(U//FOUO) When I was captured and detained at the prison of 

	

29 
	

Kandahar. I asked the guy there why I was captured and the 

	

30 
	

translator told me that they say I was involved with the 

	

31 
	

Taliban. I told them it was not true. 
32 

33 (U) [Recorder showed detainee unclassified exhibit page 4 and 

34 page 5.1 
35 

	

36 
	

(13//-FGUQ) I do not know why I had explosive residue on my 

	

37 
	

clothes. I swear I have not been involved with explosives. 

	

38 
	

I do not have any family members that work in the 

	

39 
	

Government. 

	

40 
	

(U) CROSS-E.X.ATION 
41 

19 
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(U/iFeel* When I was captured by 
my shirt, vest, pajamas and hat. 

 

they took 

 

 

(U/4G4011) There are no Taliban in my village. The 
Coalition Forces are not stationed in my village. I have 
lived in my village for six years. 

	

I 	(U) LTC (b)(3), (b)(6) asked, in substance, the following 	 as: 
2 

	

3 
	

(U//F 	UI On the day of my capture I was heading home. 

	

4 	am not familiar with an ICOM radio. 

5 

	

6 	(u/tI went to Pakistan for medical reasons. 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

	

15 	(u/trouo) There are four oeople in my family. If I was 

	

16 	released I would continue my old job and work as a farme 
17 
18 

	

19 	(U//10107U0) I do not ktiow where on my body they tested for 

	

20 	exnlosive residue. 
21 

	

22 
	

L'I.A11:2A.TION BY THE BOARD 

23 
24 (U) ,:amber I asked, in substance, the following questions: 
25 

	

26 
	

(Ui/FOU0) If you think I'm guilty keep me in detention. If 

	

27 
	you feel I'm not guilty let me go. 

28 
29 (U) Th President of the Board asked, in substance, the 
30 following questions: 
31 
32 
	

(U//FG&) I was coming from the village of Jilawer. My 
33 
	

brother lives in Jilawer. I went to my brother's house 
34 	early in the morning. I did not spend the night there. I 
35 
	needed some money for the farms. My brother didn't have 

36 	any money to give me. 
37 
38 
	

(u//Fee) I use black and white fertilizer on my farm. I 
39 
	

do not know the name of the fertilizer. When we go out and 
40 
	

buy fertilizer we ask the shop keeper for fertilizer and he 
41 
	gives us the kind we need. 

20 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001380 

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-13    Filed 12/02/11   Page 21 of 26



I 

	

2 	 (U) RECROSS 	NATION 
3 

	

4 	(U) LTC 1(b)( 3 ),( 1M6Y  asked, in substance, the following 	 tions: 
5 

	

6 
	

(U//Feii.0) I have never admitted that I worked for the 

	

7 
	

Taliban. In my interrogations I have never told them that 

	

8 
	

I have been involved or associated with the Taliban. 
9 

	

10 
	

(U/44:41C1.) I was interrogated 20-25 times the night I was 

	

11 	caotured. I feel the translator mis-translated my 

	

12 
	

information I was telling them. 
13 

	

14 	(U)(b)  1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c,  46Was available as a witness but his testimony was 
15 not deemed relevant by the board.] 
16 

17 (U) The recorder did offer unclassified exhibits. 
18 
19 (U) The personal representative did offer unclassified exhibits 
20 

21 (U) The recorder had no further unclassified information to 
22 offer the board and, per the recorders request, the president 
23 granted a closed hearing at the culmination of the unclassified 
24 hearing. 
25 

26 (U) The president announced the conclusion of the unclassified 
27 hearing. 
28 

29 (U) The president of the board instructed the detainee that he 
30 would be notified of the board's decision within a couple of 
31 weeks and that he would be released if the decision is made that 
32 furzher internment would not be required. However, if the board 
33 decided that further internment is required, he would be 
34 retained at the Detention Facility in Parwan, transferred to 
35 Afghan authorities for participation in a reconciliation 
36 program, or released transferred to his national country for 
37 participation in a reconciliation program. Furthermore, if 
38 continued internment was recommended, then an additional 
39 Detainee Review Board would be reconvened in 6 months. 
40 

41 (U) The detainee made the followinc ,  statement: 

21 
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	) My name is 	(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(3), (b)(6) 	j. 	I. have read 
all the intelligence pertaining to this case. 

(sl/ F14-)  

   

(b)(1)1 Aa, (b)(1 )1.4c Rozi Mohammad. (b)(1 )1.4a, (b)(1 )1 Ac 

   

	

2 	(u/iFewge) I do not wish to make a final statement. 
3 

4 (U) [The unclassified hearing adjourned at 1129, 3 June 2010.] 
5 

6 (U) CThe detainee withdrew from the boardroothJ 
7 

8 (U 
	

classified hearing was called to order at 1129, 3 June 

	

9 	2010.] 
10 

	

11 	(U) CPT b)(3), (b)(6  pre hted the following information toboard: 
12 

	

13 	(S//NF) 
	

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 

ThvFo-hamm 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 	Jieutriant 	(b)(3), (b)(6) 

23 boardroom, nd testified, in substance, as follows: 
24 

25 
	

(U) 1)1aCT EXAYINATION 
26 
27 	(U) CPT '(b)(3), (b)(6)1 asked, in substance, the following questions: 
28 
29 
3.0 

31 
32 
33 
34 
	

(b)(1 )1.4a, (b)(1 )1.4c 

35 

U) CRO 	, NATION 

asked, in substance, the following questions: 

22 
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(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1 )1 Ac 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1 )1 Ac 

b)( )1 Aa, (b)(1)1.4c 

(U) CIVILIAN ANALYST WITNESS  197- STINO.f. 

    

    

, United States Army, entered the 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 	(U) LTC (b)(3), (b)(6)I 

41 

Aa, (b)(1)1.4c  

(b)(1)1.4a (b)(1)1.4c P Ra± mohammad • 
(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1 .4c 

(b)(1 )1.4a, (b)(1 )1.4c 
Rozi•Mbham 1 4 , (bJ(1)1.4c 
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zi. Mo:nammad was tested positive for exp lo 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 	(U) 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24. 

25 

26 
27 	(U) 

28 follow:. 

29 

30 

31 

32 	(U) 
33 

34 	(U) 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 

The ?resident of the Board asked, in substance, the 
c questions: 

(C//1"N)  

[The witness withdrew from the boardroo 

CPT 13)(3),(b)(6iasked, in substance, the following questions 

(
3 )( 1 ) 1  Aa, (b)( 1 ) 1  AG  

We have detainee statements. Detainee stated he was 
Taliban and provided details on bed-down location and 
Taliban activities. 	The detainee argued that this was 
translation error but this would have to be much more than 

41 	translation error to get the details involved. Essentially 

23 
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21 asked, in substance, the following cues ns: 
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(b)(1)1,4a, (b)(1 )1.4c 

2 i 	(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 	I. 	He adMits to IED involvement. 	At 	first 
3 he was hesitant but later he admitted it 	Since arriving 
4 at the DFIP the detainee has claimed innocence. (bi1)1.4a, (b)(1)Ji4c 

5 

6 
(b)(1 )1.4a, (b)(1 )1.4c 

7 
8 LTC (b)(3),(b)(6) asked, 	in substance, 	the following questiqns  
9 

10 pet 	nee's statements denied any Taliban 
11 activities. 	The witness who spoke stated the detainee is 
12 not Taliban. 	The phone was not found on him. 	Everything 
13 that he has stated today has been along the same line as 
14 when he first arrived at the facility. 	The phone was not 
15 found on him. 	He didn't explain how the explosive residue 
16 was found on him. 
17 

18 (U) The recorder did offer classified exhibits. 
19 

20 (U) The personal representative did offer classified exhibit s 
21 

22 (U) The president and members of the board voted on ISN 20256. 
23 The votes were then collected and handed to the legal 
24 representative. 

25 

26 (U) 	[The classified. session c...,ourned a 	1150, 	3June 2010.) 
27 

28 OP PAGE) 

29 
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status el 
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0111 c 
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 ••••? p- 
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TO .:KNAT:.;ith (Si. R.S. 	Olt , 2 --  AND I-  - T TO Arl 10 
SICINAT I 'RI. (:AIRN l:v11 1, 	-It ADE •^.NI)I.).= I E 

Dl . Presiient i it) )(31 fb).(6) 

,
 

DC 
Sion 
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. 	, 

.-; 	1 c.-r Legal 	! 
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U.S. to Retain Part of Afghan Prison - WSJ.com#printMode#printMode
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ASIA NEWS SEPTEMBER 22, 2010

Agence France-Presse/Getty Images

The U.S.-run detention center at Bagram Air Field, shown above last November, is set to be turned over to the
Afghanistan government next year.

By JULIAN  E.  BARNES

BAGRAM AIR FIELD, Afghanistan—The U.S. military is likely to retain control of a portion of its prison here even
after it hands formal responsibility to the Afghan government next year, according to the top American admiral in
charge of U.S. detention operations in Afghanistan.

The move is a bid to prevent the release of detainees who could pose a danger to allied troops, said Vice Admiral
Robert Harward. Such a carve-out could also be used to hold accused terrorists captured far from the battlefields of
Afghanistan, according to U.S. officials.

The detention facility at Bagram Air Field is the only permanent U.S. prison in Afghanistan, and is a central piece
in U.S. counterterrorism efforts in the region. As the administration of President Barack Obama works to close the
Guantanamo Bay prison, the U.S. currently doesn't have a facility to hold suspects captured in countries where it
fears they may not be held securely.

Bagram prison is one of the first security institutions Kabul will take over as part of the White House strategy of
giving security responsibility to Afghanistan, and its handover will mark a crucial first test of the U.S. strategy. It
will also be a critical milestone for the Afghan government, which doesn't want significant numbers of its citizens in
U.S. military custody.

U.S. Seeks Role in Afghan Jail
Military May Retain Control of Part of Key Prison After Handoff, Officials Say

See a sample reprint in  PDF format. Order  a  reprint of this  article  now

Dow Jones Reprints:  This  copy is for your personal,  non-commercial  use only.  To order  presentation-ready copies for distribution to your colleagues, clients or
customers,  use the Order  Reprints tool at the bottom of any article  or  visit www.djreprints.com
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The handover is complicated by another Obama administration imperative: retaining a secure facility where it can
send suspected terrorists captured in places such as Yemen or Somalia. Early in the Afghanistan war, a handful of
prisoners from outside Afghanistan were brought to Bagram, but no such detainees have been brought here under
the Obama administration.

Adm. Harward, the commander of Task Force 435, which oversees the prison, says a small number of prisoners
will likely remain in U.S. custody after the handover. The U.S. would retain control of one of the hangar-like
buildings where prisoners are held, U.S. officials say, adding they anticipate holding fewer than 100 detainees.

Afghan lawmakers haven't commented on the prospects of a such a carve-out, but have said they don't want non-
Afghan prisoners transferred to the prison from Guantanamo. U.S. officials have said there are no plans to move
non-Afghan detainees here from Guantanamo.

Adm. Harward said he hopes to make the handoff between March and June 2011. The timeline will be based the
capacity of the Afghan justice system and training of the corrections officials.

"I anticipate having a subset of unilateral U.S. detention operations, including Pakistanis we can't repatriate and
enduring security threats," he said.

Of the approximately 1,100 detainees currently in the prison, Adm. Harward estimates about 60% of the cases have
strong evidence that can be presented in Afghan courts. The remainder are being held on the basis of classified
intelligence that the U.S. can't, or won't, submit to an Afghan court. For these detainees, the U.S. lacks the direct
eyewitness accounts that would bring an easy conviction in an Afghan courts.

Such detainees could be signed over to Afghanistan, released or held in U.S. custody as a "continuing security
threat," Adm. Harward said. In the Iraq war, thousands of prisoners were handed over to the central government
in Baghdad, which ultimately released most of them.

Transferring suspected terrorists to Bagram from outside Afghanistan would require the approval of Afghan
President Hamid Karzai. A senior U.S. official said a final decision on whether to use the prison to hold such
prisoners wouldn't be made until the administration is confronted with an actual case.

To help build support for the handover, the U.S. military's detainee task force has been giving Afghan lawmakers
tours of the facility, where detainees are held communally in large cages inside several detention buildings.

On one recent visit, the Afghan lawmakers were handed eyeglasses to protect them if the detainees threw feces.
Detainees appeared more interested in pleading their case to the visitors than assaulting them.

Officials said the cells, which each hold about 24 men, are more culturally sensitive than confining the detainees
two or three to a cell.The prison also has small cells where new detainees and prisoners who have caused problems
are held in solitary confinement for a limited time, military officials said.Since January, 220 detainees have been
released, 175 transferred the custody of the Afghan government, and 16 trials have been held at Bagram.

At the end of the tour, Sen. Fazil Hadi Muslimyar questioned Adm. Harward and other prison officials over the lack
of specific sentences for most prisoners.

"I do not support people who kill civilians. They should be in prison," said Sen. Muslimyar. "But how long are they
going to be there?"

Adm. Harward said that because prisoners in U.S. custody are held under the law of armed conflict, most haven't
been sentenced to a specific term but they will be tried once handed over to the Afghans.
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REPLY '71 
Ar - - 

T 
DEPUTY COMMANDE7 DETAINT:E OPEF,ATIQNS 

jOINTTASK i"ORCL 435 
APO AE C9354 

17-435-1,0 

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, Task Force Pro:.ee!or, Bag-ram Ai .-fie; 	APO 
AE 09354 

SUBJECT; une 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation Vote for Release for 
ISN 3111 

1. I have reviewed 	and recorn;n::t;d:- - hn fthe DK3 conducted on 2 Jun:: 2010 
COECC73ing the internmen. 	Detainee ISN 3111. 11y  a vote of 2 to , the board 	3 found 
that 1SN 3 11 does meet - ;c. detention criic:ia, but recommended internment is not neo.-ss ,2 -.-  

that ::SN 311 poses. ,̀ disapprove the DRB's findin gs and direc, that ISN 
3111 wont :tie to be de:ained the Dc 	ion Facility in Parwan. 

2. The DRB's recommendation that i.SN 3111 not be assessed as Enduring Security Threat is 
approved. 

3. T c 7, o1. -.t of contact for this -c:-..,.-;:icrandum is CA 
	

(b)(3), (b)(6) 	I Director o 	euai 
OperatEons, JTF 435, at DSN T (b)(2)  

MARK S. 	T ■TS 
gadier Ge ea. U.S. Army 

Deputy Commander 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001411 
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LEGAL DI ECTO 	TAINLE OPER/ sTIONS 
US R-01-(uEs Ai--GRAN4STAN 

JOINT TASK FORCE 435. 
APO AP 00356 

6 ace 2010 

.1\/ .7 1M.ORANDUM.FQR.Deputy..Contrnatider,.j.tiint Task F:oree.435,Kabul, A 
	isLan, APO 

AE . 09356 

SUBJECT: 2 ...-iutte 2010 Detainee. Rev iew .i3c)ard (DRI3 ..egal.Revicw; Gni A xaslo ), (b)(1 )1. ), (b)(6) 

ISN 3111 

1„ 	 .4(4 vos.oaill,  was captured by 

(b)(1 )1.4a, (b (1)1.4c 	 The predica;e for Car):11r '. was reporting r 
Tq)Ort 	.,...1.clicated he is an IEDfacilitator and insurgent fighter. 

2. 3' reviewed Enciosue I . the findings, and recon -nc'azions of Gul Aghit. ISN 311 ' DRB, 
arid find th.rn to beiza 	sal-neje: 

3. Thr: DRF folJ1cl thai Ciu14gha, 1SN 3111, does Meet thecriteria for intenntent for reasons 
statcd 	Ene,lcvt.trcs 1 and 2. 

DRB recnitritended that crui Ac c, ISN 3111, be re:,  e:-.sed without conditions.. TheDRB 
flit h.. Jetcnnined. that internment is not necessary to mhigatetn.e threat posed .,y  Gui Anha, 
ISN 3111, 

5. The ;:,'RB s.lso recommended that Gul Agha, ISN 3111, not be classified as an Enduring 
Securi= y Threat, 

6. The 	contact for this review is MAJ 
(b)(2)  Or 	 b 2 b 3 

(b)(3), (b)(6) 	DR% at DSN (b)(2) 

  

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

4 Encls. 
DRB President's Memo 
	

MAJ, JA 
2. DRB Voting Packet 	 etaincc Review Board Legal. Advisor 
3, Summarized Testimony with Exhibits 
4. DC STE' 435 Release ApprovaltDisapprova Memo 
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Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-15    Filed 12/02/11   Page 3 of 26



(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c 	 1.  The predicate for capture 
was reporting against Gul Agha. The reporting indicated he is an TED facilitator, smuggler, and 
insurgent - 	r. 

ORCUMSTANCES OF CAP .c H Gul Afrthi(a)$/41‘), (b)(1 )1 . jf !.cr)S(bi(6)1 1?, was capturelthn a, (b (1)1.4c 

7C,  
=XT:c.,,N OF, 

LEGA_ DPCToRATF DETAINEE OPERATIONIS 
US -70R 0 ES AFGF AN ISTAN 

JOINT TASK FORCE 435 
APO AE 09356- 

fF-4351,0 
	

6 June 2C1 

MEMORANDUM FOR Deputy Ci 	der',,.Toint Task Force 435, Kabul Afitaaistar.„ APO 
All 09356 

S 73JEC1: 2 June 201 0 Deiainee Review Board (ORB) 'Recommenciation elease Wit":101.;t 
Conditions c;'' Gul Agha sio Gul Jan, ISN 3111 

1. DRB FINDINGS AND R .,-',CONV.V....El\TDA'l )ONS. ftc DRB me - ,c_t 2 June 2010 and  made  
the following :findings and feCOrrItrL-7(iati ons Concern]. 	 OC GUI Agh(a)t/44),  (b)(1 )1.4,(c),  (b)(6) 

ISN 3:1] • 

a. TI: i- e 	A - 	ISN 3111„ met, criteria for 	internment because he was assessed to be 
a 	cf a-„ubstantial suppor.er of insurgent forces opposing Coalition Forces. 

b. That interment is not necessary to mitigate The threat noSed. 'y Tiitl Agh, ISN 3111. That 
„ shoul:d. not comitutelol:,e 'inter:led 	 a&. 1y  in Parwan. 

c, The ORB recommends approval for release withou'. coneitiors of Gul Agha, ISN 3111, 

d. ;'1114„ 	11, should be considered for reintegration pro 	within the 

e. That Gul Agha. ISN 3111, is not an Enduring 	i.ty Threat. 

? 

 

DB ASSSSMENT'l 	 (b)(1 )1.4(4 (b1 )14(c)  	. The ORB ..b — 
lit)M-2,.;Tio .-;;;; urn-el iii.,b; e in some instances 7,nd untuAri:)utahle to :ESN 3111 in other 

insta=s, The Cit.„_,EX re', ,:- , ''cd only two nefarious contacts. The quantity and el , ality or  
contacts was inconsistent wi7l -, the reporting. The DRII noted that I ,:_ of a. "smoking gun" that 
might have justified more tan three years of continuous internment at t le Wh .:-/LfF1ii. 

The ORB assessed that (Jul 	la i.SN 3111, really ia 	vegetable re:ailel -  hat 	said he is. As 
part of his business he shaaed n iinge truck, taking vegeLbics fro:n the wh(;letJer to his shop in 
the bazaar. 
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„ITF4354,0 
SUBJECT: 2 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation. Release Without 
Conditions 01. 0.6 Agixa41,0),  (b)(1)1.44d)SN(a)11  

4, BASIS FOR TARGETING AND INTERNMENT. in making its findin?,s 
recommci .:dations, tic DR.T3 considered the following evidence: 

a. Iusical Evidc'ice: 	lie and SIM card. 

b. T. 	- only two contacts. 

c. ClassifiedT -cr-tIng: Seven , sources ,:eported that On! Agha was invol\ .:d in various 
nefarious ctivities 'le was accused of being a RCL-,D cell member; i 	LL'ilitator; hLler 
of goerni.i.ent cin - loyees; and planner of kidnappiligs. 

5, Di-:":TE'‘.,i1E: ADMISSIONS AND CLAIMS (PRE- DRB). lnmaki. hs findings and 
recommendations ;  the 131t3 considered information '.ion inter .oga,tidas an,: interviews, 

but not : hod to the fo!lowi: 

a. Interrogations and Interviews: Sul Agha  interrelate::: h 	rofessicr t with his rcason Thu 
hL 1) 	tlie 	 b)(1)1 4a (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(61. 	Ag l 	rollession 	ab, e sa,es.ire 
V1.5 captured 	opv1n1  4a, (b)(111.4c 	1. Be buys -':rutales(front3 	4(c), (b)(6) 

b. Polygraph: None. 

6. EXHIBITS SUBMITTED 	 S'ITA Y AT DRB. In making its findings 

	

eecnu 	ions, the Df:'B considered tI follov,ing exhibits and detainee testimony: 

a. ReCOrder'SiinelliSsihed and Classified 

b. Persona! Re2rescntative's Exhibits. Exhi`oit A, indicating that Gu Aha. TSN 3111, was 
advised of the basis for internment and the facts', supporting internment. Exhibit B, indicating 
that („3'iZ A  a TSN 311  net with a personal re:Presentative and was advised of Ins rigIns tlie 
DRB. 

:lee Criminal investigative Detachment (DCII)) Report of Investigation (ROI) dated 
30 April 2010. 

d. Disciplinary and 0)servatio;. , 	(1- 1-;,,, -,er 'internment 	illy Progress Report) dated 
2 june 2010: Five rii:s in 2009; z.. o -7.-Z.s in 20 1, 0, ln his testiinony to the DRB. he said he is 
being respectful. 

(b)(1)1.4(a), (b)(1 )1.4(c) 
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JU:-435-1,() 
ST. JLC 2 June 2010 Detainee Rev: eV; Board (r)1.3 Reecimmendatiori, Release 
Conditions of Gui 2kg0c1W4)(4,T(7)7(1)1i(IjSi)(i)111 

f Detainee's DR11. Statement and Responses to Questions: Gui Agha opened by saying he 
had no gt:ns at thetTh 	t 1..re, There were 1:IIG throu r lout his area of daily Hybl& He vas 
forthcoming about 'iTat 	the of his contacts might have HIG rtin :lion. He was careful 
to explain that17:is purpcn . 	o:::.av,ing. these people was to conduct " .itiis vegetaLL sale 
bus eS 	C traveled 	a 	basis fro 	ki stan to bt ' 	A.flrhar is. 	Tyart 
vegetable business. 1:le nzis had ine same91acti .JSIM for about 1.1',/e years. Co.usec:,ently. 
are many nhone numbers r-„:eorded, saved ti 	therwise , Ireserved cn 
explained that n , aking and kee7ina cortacts 's part ofiv s international vc7etable sa7es business. 
He eihd ,::;d his eAplaration by Offering to change jobS, Gu l Agha said he would give up his phone 
if he had a di fferein e .o, even if he ad to tal:e a small pay cut. 

Gui Ag.,..a was 	id: 	(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(6) 	ui persoii r'r()71.. 
vegetables. It 	scale 	wholc's 	 Agha 
cleared up :he 4t,estion of debt bet:weenthe),0030-WG11. 11.K4,.,‘ 	 td Agaa money. "to 

AgimmyMe*.4(a),„s;;Avie4money for vegetabl -oduc.e recciVecL 

Ci;t1 	ha harbors no 	 linst the 	 States, and he told ale Dk ic is not a danger to 
-!corees. 

deniect Si;n 	g weapons in veget.a.be  trucks. He said there are io weanons in the bazaar. 
- Instead he jliSt. 10f.tds 1.112 Ve,- 3,-etahlc: in the bazaa witinomtwenponS 	eri)ed. tenting 
tmcks to rlhip the Ve 	7)les From P-dStal,11 (mosty.spin6cli and tomato)The trucks were 
large„ but hi shared 	.cargo spa Ce. 

Gut Aela's best ner,• .:ory of interi::iei ,.t s learning the J. 	yen thoudn he is uneducated, he 
has worked on .nerv o rizing theKorati. He values this ii iOii O UCC very much. 

7. WITNESS INFORIvIATt.ON. In making its findings mv -iac2niricm]aiionS_ the DR 'I 
consideted the i'oflONN. ,i 	witiess incormation: °Ishe 	 a'ree 
written s -date'itents. Two are froin government persons, vi 	orov:hcia' ski is, both  
forwarded through the district chief. The third was a sworn statement firm. his(bmthcratzt(a)1 (b)(1)1.4(c) 

	

(b)(6), (b)(1)11(2)kbjelipc4413.3 President :eac these documents, verbatim, :1110 :11t2en 	rfc ord. The Personal 
''--esontatie tried to ay: .  Lr e 	 St ■ InOny from the bretlier, 	Agha. However, he 

wtsivimble td contact the brother via phone, citing systematic phone prob]ans. 

8. SUMMATION OF DRB FINDINGS AND RECOM:vIENDATIONS, 
\S }TSM} 	in determining '1/4vhether continued in:erninent is necessary to mitigate the threat 

posed by Crl Agha, ISN 3111, the DRP assessed the 6etaince's level of threat and ,,veighed, 
among other things, his potential f 	i tanon reconciliation, and eventual reintegra tier into 
society. In considering this recornmenLtion, the DRB noted the risk posed by Gui Agha, ISN 
3111, in. relation to the COIN ininact of release versus continued internment. The DRB thinks 
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J.T17435-1,f2 
ST.:132:XT: 2 	2010 Detgnee Review Board (D J 

	
endation, Rele&se Without 

Coaditions of' 	AQ1a)stki11  )1.4(a), 	 1 1 

that after more than ....hree years interned Gul Ag:ia docs et nose a threat. As a rest of all of 
these considerations, the )R13 beiieves re ;ease ito 	io s st11,2I 	mative. 

   

(b)(2) 9. The point of contact fo 	ueview MAJ  (b)(3), (b)( 6)  ;IF-435 DRB, at DSN 
(b)(2)  or 	 (b)(2), (b)(3), (b)(6) 

2 Encjs. 
1. DRB Voi 	-t 
2. Summari7c, estnnony 

COL, QM, USA 
PresideI , L, Detainee Review Board 

4 
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Circumstances of 

0 CT 

! i••t-s! 

Go Agh L 

Internment C, 	!i , 	Was a part of, 	substantially supported, Taliban or associated forces that are engaged in iiiitStilities against the United States or its coalition partners, inclOng 
any person v, ho has committed a belligerent act, or has directly supported hostilities in aid of such enemy armed forces, 

SSE: 	Cell phone, SIM card. 

Exploitation; 	 t if le, 

139.1?‹l'Onc_ti 

reported that ACM member Gui Agha planned on kidnaping Chinese laborers working on the bypass and ransoming -xir executing 
rr 

'ul AghEis a 1B weapons facilitator whe3was associated with 

Gui AtJha's arrest  
, repor6ed that Gui Agha, r -ident of Khogi ,3 

—1,  rqsorte? that Gut A9iid, is a 111e:11113 

:-• 

L..•.E. - alief.1 went to socialize .1,, 
the Eirough Iran and Turk 
probably attached because they s 

Ll
i t

1-
00

/ 
V

\1
00

IN
O

 /
 l

A
l t

%
0

V
8

 

• ,- 	 , 	 
c..- onr=,1.,.-1 the IED  antenr  i -4--  - -eagqi15..2agt.LA,,ith a hollow center, 	. 

, 	--  - 

(now deceasi I), - 1 ta, l'nurNI4s. IED parts in tracks with false blittoms 1-• 	, ,, _ 

	

.. , 	 1 reported th,t ' - • .: 
N—.. 

owed him mo-n,y 	. 	igOwns two *ones bdes tlleiZni. he had in his . , 0iii-iti-,isio 	 st 
_ 	I. Th .-:.,• -e ar 	, tthre ,-  4.Trasoils he !r.,Ight h 	

• ..–. 

-iusid 	- 	--_-;0 i- pr is wealt 

	

because he was in jail and that wz• how he feels, 	t assiatect with Tilliba 
write. Was aware of Chin se labririrars i'aithe count4side, fRing ierads I  

,kirl 07). 
";•,-,••••;i  

them to gain respect 17  

gove:Ir,ment employees 

7,iporting indicated that Gui Agha received 4 RCIED parts fro 

• _ j, reported thAGi.' Agha acknowledged that he oh pat in an attack in Khogiani district that resulted in the. deghsaseveral 
-33 

10. 
ligha had RC1bD pads shipped from Pakistan angilans on 

lured atISlhouse  because 
children fm Afghanistan to 

a5e bad reporting aK4Thst him, c_nd they 3tern4rorn 'woman problems' 771.  The Walh-  bazaar stores were •   
— arid hedid not oirve money to Jetainee,(IR 10, 6 Oct 07). Stated he had td sex with George Bush's wife 

,i Coordinated with! 	-Ito  transport vegetables to Pakis-Tan on jingle truElks. Cannot read or 
Cr) 

21,rzt 
HIG and @K groups did not pian to opoicitie in KhogaEdistriet bckause of 

0 

is a member ofl__11IG group 
CiED Cell in Khogiatra, Nangarhar 	  

1.32CT  

vi; 2;1: ; 0 

0 

, CF were the intended targets of the !ED 

0 

a 
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1)&t...t.ine(t. Revif .e'iv r  aru 	 Jit:41iiP,TS or .P.co1i.rneEpjat:011:4 	iod  EtOgi-cf..Roult 	*.22. Feb 20 ) . 0 

1 
(I). (b)(1)1.4(a), (b)(1 )(..4(c) 

ft 	 offi,e info, ,a.4.to.nrirretitrou, -,:it,  a mehal.w ,  r i) ...zt'airice Re 	 (j) 's 	tt -‘.,.:t: 

NOT 	.c1: -SS, . ,t`V to intiinte. Cr:e threat tru ,  dethinee posest (Ca t Li-e;', )  

F3 .7.*:::P 2 (T7;REAT AssESSIV:EN 1' I=J -.:.;c070;:','TENDATiON): .ft•r tit zi.tIg inc account the 

dettline=ns potential for rehabr,itation, reconciliation, astd evervital reintegr:nion into .t;ocit!ty, 

y otepor.tderance of the itil,:ralLtion, finct that coa-bed  internment:  

th. -4a; 
10 IP 

7-.1:1.4.ittiit the facts presented 	 sw;tiell ed to your rectt!r:  61endli1:4 

	 tit  12S1(  

)I )1 .4 a (b i( Iii 

• STEP 	 : :.tei 	nt is:necesgai"v 
. 	 .   

• ;• 	 ••. 	 • 	 • 	 • 
hen: 

k• -• 
vt ,jrnn 

STEP 4: 

Pre5idt4ilt.(Prir:bO0) 

tiai3 - kr-esidottt:(Sigrtgtm:o). 4  

.•••••:. 	 Z.JjI 	 ol: • 

r 	 h'-eat (crri.:i:  6  

(b)(3), (b)(6) 

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001418 

17- t: 	tonec, cO.LS7,-,, C, 1 .  MEET 11 IL 	CrFRit. for iriterrtittent'And,Mil hi,'..reittatsed,Siop . herg and .0'gn at.  14e. :n7 i"0171,. 

OR 

The detaince ilis;teJ 	 INTERNNIENT 'N:Qatts ,  he: is a per,son 	blanned, 	ç 	rrtrtittpd: or aided :  
the ter03rls.1;rit._erl 1ho. 1,:tiect:Tri:td on Si:: : ptein'ner 1 	2(}0';. ttnd perso:Its ifi 	'lose respcnsiblc firc 	 ((on'inue o SXep 2) Li 

the. detairtec listed aho‘e 	 IN FERN 1. 4.hccause he is a:person 14. 	wtif,:(ittrt cti; or ou'oytanti,ii stippett.td, 

:lI1d. I 0' 	ç;du 'c cc' '4. 	4.. fi:trces:that itre enpit:ed iri hcisti;itieS itgOinst the United Suttes or0 ti 1partner& including 	perf;cin 

\kl-to has cothrni ,sted a beifigerent oct. Or hit!;; dire0.1y supported hosljlitles. in aid of - such : etlernyi artnt.td forces_ (Con:117. 1;e 1.:?. Step j) 

= 

Tr.:1" 3A: 	‘sr Recommentlatf.on in S.::1-' 2 is that cc:1:in ued i=ttersitnent is not necesFat - y to rilitft ° 	- . Treat 	Detairt.n poses 

t!'zet i..one ofi.11:14Nvincr tecormendotions: 	 t:1-?,e ;?Ite , ngs !isted aDove, 	i•  

Reiced -withot o'ondi'i; ,,---, or 

Ir%dist'erred. to Af;c::.,tii atritotitictt4 for their etiitideration 	 or0Artion. : 

Tr ...FAsfe,Tru ,1 to .A1:'4 -ian lot-1o•itie ,: 'for rtrtietpai sion it: a reennelii:t ,:i; -: 6r:rointt2:ratien.  

irtr 	 tl(1. 	n-C 	11:hd,-cenittry natiot1;31.): 	tarocrted to a third country 
chi-nil-Al prosecution 4 	 areconcil i at i4.;11 program 	 4. (Pt.  
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r 	:1.1; t. 	 s 	 (;;-',•- 

Lti 	bUirar4 

abc)\:.' 	 :21; .1:()124. 

Sopf,er:l .ht. • 	".?.fh::. art 	..trts 	h 

. 	(:, 	7.•11-:1 1 	'...:'.I.17R. ,."-. FOR ;'.‘:'il.:j]l's" 
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(U/iFee010 
	1.4a,0* -6:003)31.1 -, mtg,4j1 Aal-a., entered the boardroom, 

took his seat 	 front of de boar:- 	:.ars, and the 

unclassified hearing was called to o_Cer at 0826, 2 	2010.] 

(U) Persons ?res nt  

(u ) 

	

(b)(3), 	 PRESIDNNT OF THE 'HO 

(17) 	 (b)(3), (b)(6 )  

Cu) 'k?A,:roal 	(b)(3), (b)(6) 

(U) CAPTAIN 	(b)(3), (b)(6) 

3E17.= TWO; 

ID.TAT.NEE REVIEW 30A2D. 
:...F.7ORDER ONE; 

(U) LIEUTENANT 

(tr :TOR 	(b)(3), (b)(6)  

(U) 	tGAT L 	 (b)( 3 ), (b)( 6 ) 

(U) [The recorder was previously sworn.] 

PERSONAtl 'aEPR7S7YTTIVE 

COURT REPORTER, 

GAL REPREETATIVE; and 

(U) The detainee was advised by the president of how this boar 
was not a criminal trial and how this board was to determine 

whether or not he met the criteria for further internment. 

(U) The president also notified the detainee that he may be 
present at all open sessions of the board permitting that he 
acted appropriately. ISN 3111 was also advised that he could 
testify under oath or unsworn if he wished to do so, that he had 
a personal representative who was present at the hearing, that 
he may present information at the hearing including the 

testimony of witnesses, and that he can examine documents 

presented to the board all of which the detainee understood 

(U) Further, ISN 3111 was instructed that, at the conclusion of 
the board after the legal review, the board would determine 
whether he met the criteria for further internment at the 

Detention Facility in Parwan. The detainee understood the fact 

4 
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that if he does not meet the criteria, he would be released as 
soon as possible. However, if he did meet the criteria, then he 
would be recommended for further internment, transferred to 
Afghan authorities, or released without conditions. 

(U) Captain03),(b)presented the 
information to the board: 

following unclassified 

(U/F49.41‘.) On 	(b)(1)1Aa.(b)(1)1.4c 	Gul Agha, Detainee 3111, was 
captured by 	b 1 1 4a b 1 1 4c 	during a raid targeting him. 
He was captured with a phone and a SIM card. 

(t// 	Gul .Agha is assessed to be an anti-coalition 
militia commander associated with the Hezb 1-Islami 
Gulbuddin (HIG) group. 

(U//..F.GUQ+ The detainee meets the internment criteria if 
this board determines that he was part of or substantially 
supported the Taliban or associated forces that are engaged 
in hostilities against the U.S or its coalition partners, 
or if he has committed a belligerent act, or directly 
supported hostilities in aid of such enemy armed forces. 

(U) The detainee, ISN 3111, made the following statements to the 
board: 

(u//Fee-)- The whole time that I have been here, I have 
behaved very well. You will not find any Soldier that has 
given me a DR. Without the person that reported on me -- 
you can ask about me in my village and you will not find 
anyone that says that I carried an AK-47 or a gun. 

(u//-Fee-)- Concerning the allegation that I am a member of 
the HIG, there are Taliban and HIG people all around. This 
is a very common thing now that those people are living 
there. I had a motorcycle that I so/1060mcylAWIDRITing 
this transaction, I gave him my number and he gave me his 
number. Other than that, I had no other transactions. 

5 
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1 
	

(u//e9 -  The person that as the intermediary in that 

	

2 
	

transaction name i;150 (b 11)1.4(a), (b)(1)' Amd he is an engineer. He 

	

3 
	

is still in Jalalabad. 
4 

	

5 
	

(U//rOU0) We did not come to an agreement on that price 

	

6 
	

between us when I was trying to sell my motorcycle. 

7 

	

8 
	

(11//4W, 	TAly SIM card is from Peshawar, Pakistan and I got 

	

9 
	my telephone in Afghanistan. I do my business from 

	

10 
	

Peshawar to Jalalabad and I am in the business of 

	

11 
	vegetables. Everyone in the market knows my number and I 

	

12 
	

know lots of other people's number, because we are in the 

	

13 
	

same busines , 
14 

	

1 5 
	 (u//Feue+ I have had that card for 3 to 4 years  

16 
(u//Fee)-  If you want me to quit that job, then that is 

	

18 
	

fine with me. I will work with you or you can find me a 

	

19 
	

job, even if I make less than I do in the vegetable 

	

20 
	

business. 

21 

	

22 
	

(u//-Pet:fe Where ever you assign me a job. I will take that 

	

23 
	assignment just to prove that I am not a danger to the 

	

24 
	

Afghan Government and the Coalition Forces. 

25 

	

25 
	

(UJ1FOUW. That is the end of my statement 

27 

	

28 
	

(U) DETAIN T TESTZMONY 

29 

	

30 
	

(U/!F6} qui AGH(l11.4a, (b)(1171 	A-14-12 )( 1  )MX0 called for t me board and 
31 testified, in substance, as follows: 

32 

	

33 
	

Cu) DIRECT-  EXAMINATION 

34 
35 (U) Capt. 63)(3),(bAasked, in substance, the following cuestionst 

36 

	

37 
	

(U1/FOU0) My name is Gut Agha. I do not go by anything 

38 . 
	 else. 	I have lived (br6)  (b)(1)1.4(a),(b)(1)I1 iw whole life. 

39 

	

40 
	

(U/ 	I was spending the night at my friend's house the 

	

41 
	night I was captured. After dinner, we decided to go to 

6 
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1 	sleep and then the 	opy1m4a.ocom1Ac 	came and captured me. 
2 
	

They told me that I was a Talib and I told them that I was 
3 	not, that I was just a guest there. 
4 
5 
	

(u//-PO- I was staying at 6)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c. (b)(61. 

6 

	

7 	(1.1// 	)(1)1.40401pf4) not owe me money. 
8 

	

9 	(7,3//F4 	I did not run out of the house when the'( 

	

10 	(b)GyrTtayi 4.4zame, I was inside the house. 

 

1 1.4a. b 1 1.4 

 

    

12 
	(13/0,..,int.i., - ) 1.4(a),(4)(tt4(ct).he top person of our vegetable business 

13 
	

and we always contact him for business. He supplies us 
14 
	

with the merchandise, which was why I was at his house. We 
15 
	

discussed business. I actually owed him some money. I did 
16 	not say that I went  (b)(1)1.4a,(b)(1)1.4c,(b)(6) 'because he owed me 
17 	money. 
18 
19 
	

(17,71FOLTO)  What do you want me to explain about the American 
20 
	

Forces. in Afghanistan? I know that the American Forces are 
21 
	

helping this country and I realized that they are building 
22 	roads and buildings. I've known this from the beginning. 
23 
	

I got fresh information while being here in detainment. 
24 
25 
	

(U//U4.4 I apologized that I said something about 
26 
	

President Bush's wife. I also said that it was President 
27 
	

Bush's fault that we are all here. It was just because I 
28 	was here; I made a mistake and said something bad. That 
29 
	

does not reflect how I feel about America. I will not 
30 
	

create any opposition against America because of what has 
31 
	

happened here. 
32 
33 	(U/k17,1C4G4- I have never heard 04)1)1.40,3x1o1.440,0DOTamel- it is 
34 	possible that I talked to this person, but he might have 
35 	given, me a different name. 
36 
37 [The recorder presented the detainee with slide 2 of the 
38 unclassified exhibit.] 
39 
40 
	

(u//-Fee+ This is just personal stuff: notebook, telephone, 
41 
	

keys. The rest of the stuff I don't know. 

7 
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1 

	

2 
	

(u//e 	The phone on the left in the picture on slide 

	

3 	three is mine. 
4 

	

5 
	

(U//FOUO) 	don't recall what was written in the notebook. 

	

6 
	

It has been quite a while, three and a half years. I had 

	

7 
	

no education before I came to this facility. I have gained 

	

8 	some education while I have been here. I was not able to 

	

9 	read or write before I came here, now I can read the Kor 

	

10 
	

I. can recognize phone numbers, but I don't remember the 

	

11 
	

numbers in the notebook, If you mention names, I might 

	

12 	remember. 
13 

exhibit and I recognize the pages from the notebook. 

CLI/7"."T'eUe4 I have never been associated with any anti.- 
coalition militia groUps and I don't know anyone who was 
I have lived all my life in the c460',.00)(101.404j4(othe  person 
I was trying to sell my motorcycle to. I c.w1(61  M4(44)(lPRIc)is 
a leader in my village. During the daytime, .T don't know 
of them associating with anti-coalition forces. At night 
time, I don't know what goes on. I don't(timoN(f)1.4(4'rbmph‘%) 

only time I met him was during our transaction. 

)1 4(a), b p.i r17,4er because I have been 

(u//„Fetae)- I took trips almost every week to Pakistan for my 
work. I have never used vegetable trucks to smuggle 
weapons. There are no weapons in the vegetable market. We 
just buy vegetables, load them on the truck and bring them 
to Jalalabad. 

8 
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14 	 I recognize, 	 names on pages 5-10 of . the 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24, 
25 
26 	(U//FO O) I broug4wm 
27 	asked who he was. 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 	(u/iFikliaiq I have never been involved bringing remote 
36 	control IED parts from Pakistan. 
37 
38 	(U//FOU0) I do not know why people would. report these 
39 	things about me. 
40 
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1 
	

(u//-Fe.Tope± I don't feel like this is a detention facility. 

	

2 
	

The hospitality has been excellent. 
3 

	

4 
	

(U/7429-€144 If I get released, the first step would be to 

	

5 
	

take care of my kids. For work, if you gave me an 

	

6 
	

assignment, I would take it. Otherwise, I would go back to 

	

7 
	

my old, job. If you gave me a job, I would work for less 

	

8 
	

than and harder than any other man. 
9 

	

10 
	

(U//POU94 This is the first time I've heard oto(),(b)(1)1AKm(1)(c  

	

ii 
	

(b)(6), (14(1)1.4(a), (130..dt1 	• 	I've never claimed to take place in an 

	

12 	attack which killed this man. 
13 

	

14 
	

(U//-FeUrei- I was in Jaialabad. I was asleep. It was during 

	

15 
	

fasting month. It was around I am. I woke up when I heard 

	

16 
	

a person crying, I went out and asked him what was going 

	

17 
	

0460,04m1.4440401 .114 person who was crying, told me there was 

	

18 
	

bad news. He told me AljaM1)1A(4(0)alfokilled by a mine. I 

	

19 
	

said, don't worry, maybe it isn't true. And he said, No 

	

20 
	

they jUst called me and said make a grave for him, he is 
dead. There are a hundred witnesses that I was not 

	

22 
	

involved in this mine explosion. Everybody know. I was not 

	

23 
	

involved in this'. You can call and ask. 
24 

	

25 
	

(U//Foo) I am 100% guilty, if somebody proves that I was 

	

26 
	

involved in placing these mines and explosives to kill 

	

27 	people. 
28 

29 (U) The translator explains that this is to emphasize that he 
30 was not involved. 

31 

	

32 
	

(W/F-eue) I wasn't thinking about the district chief when I 

	

33 
	

heard you say that name. I realized it later. I only knew 

	

34 
	

this persgro4wi1)1404co1.4athough I heard of him, I never met 

	

35 
	

that person. 
36 
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I OROS 
	

INATI ON 
2 

3 (U) LieutenantimmoDkasked, in substance, the following 
4 questions 
5 

	

6 
	

(U/V4449)- I traveled to Pakistan with a bus pass. Once 

	

7 
	

there, we'd rent a truck and load it. Sometimes I would 

	

8 
	

ride back with the truck, other times I would take the bus 

	

9 
	

back. I don't own a vehicle. Nor do I own any property in 

	

10 
	

Pakistan. 
11 

	

12 
	

(IV/ 	 I never reached an g' e::!ent to sell my 

	

13 
	

motorcY*4eWL06774:TibWWWPached me and asked me if I would 

	

14 
	

like to sell my motorcycle, and I told him no. I had never 

	

15 
	

met him prior to this, I don't even know his father's name 

	

16 
	

or where he comes from. 
17 

	

18 
	

(U/IP09-9@+- I was stayingAokmAa40401-444use the night that I 

	

19 
	

was captured. He's a big man in he vegetable business. 
20 

	

21 
	

(U//444404 I am not acquainted withlo)6), mom4(4mm1.iVame],  but 

	

22 
	

I know of him. He is a business partnen69*(01.4(a),RotaW 

	

23 
	

vegetable business owner. He is a big person, I am a poor 

	

24 
	

person, and I don't know him. I've never even said hello 

	

25 
	

to him, how would I know if he has any involvement in the 

	

26 
	

Taliban or HIG? 
27 

	

28 
	

(U/G4- If I were released, I would tell people how I 

	

29 
	

memorized the Koran here in this facility. That is a very 

	

30 
	

big deal for me. 

31 

	

32 
	 (W/FOu0)- I don't have enough knowledge to say what the 

	

33 
	

full meaning of Jihad according to the Koran. I don't know 

	

34 
	

the exact translation of Koran, so I cannot say if the 

	

35 
	

Taliban and al Qaeda and HIG are right about Jihad. Poor 

	

36 
	

people are the ones who suffer, during the time of the 

	

37 
	

Russians, when the Taliban were training. They are not 

	

38 
	

fighting for the country. 
39 

10 
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1 	 (U) 	MINATIO -J BY THE BOARD 

2 
3 cf,” Member 1 asked, in Substance, the following questions: 
4 

	

5 
	(ulf -Fieuet I mostly transport spinach and tomatoes.. There 

	

6 
	

is no average amount that I make in a month, some months we 

	

7 
	

make a profit, some months we don't I was barely making 

	

8 
	

expenses. The trucks I rented to transport the vegetables 

	

9 
	

were huge. T. wasn't the only person using them; other 

	

10 
	

business people would buy things and load them in the 

	

11 
	

truck. I never noticed anything suspicious about these 

	

12 
	

trucks. There is no room for hidden compartments and these 

	

13 
	

things. 
14 

	

15 	(U) Member 2 	, in substance, the following uestions 
16 

	

17 
	

(U//=- I don't remember making a statement saying that 

	

18 
	

the reasons people might report on me was due to women 

	

19 	problems. 
20 

	

21 
	

(U//FOUO) I am a vegetable merchant not a day worker. 
22 
23 (U) The personal representative admitted statement from the 

	

24 	detainee " s brother 46), (b)(1 )1.4(a), (b)(1)174) 

25 
26 (U) Th President read the statements. 
27 
28 (U) The recorder did offer unclassified exhibits. 
29 
30 (U) The personal representative did offer unclassified exhibits. 
31 
32 (U) The recorder had no further unclassified information to 
33 offer the board and, per the recorders request, the president. 
34 granted a closed hearing at the culmination of the unclassified 
35 hearing. 
36 
37 (U) The president announced the conclusion of the unclassified 
38 hearing. 

39  
40 (U) The president of the board instructed the detainee that he 
41 would be notified of the board's decision within a couple of 

RE„ TO UF  A  
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1 weeks and that he would be released if the decision is made that 
2 further internment would not be required. However, if the board 

decided that further internment is required, he would be 
retained at the Detention Facility in Parwan, transferred to 
Afghan authorities for participation in a reconciliation 
program, or released transferred to his national country for 
participation in a reconciliation program. Furthermore, if 
continued internment was recommended, then an additional 

Detainee Review Board would be reconvened in 6 months, 

(U) The detainee made the following statement: 

(U//F-60 	would like to say again that I have behaved 
well with the Soldiers and everyone. 

(U) [The unclassified hcrinc adjourned at 940, 2 June 2010.] 

(U) The detainee, withdrew from the boardroom.] 

(U) (The classified hearing was called to order at 940, 2 June 

b)(40,Apresented the fol1cw:1.7_g information to the 

4,443.17,T, 	 n2G4 Exhibits 2-10 are his reports, 
eight of them. Exhibits 10-19 are his statements. There 
are some inconsistencies between what he's said before and 
what he said today. There's also some re rigg(6p40)1A(400(-01.4m 

comoiom4(40)10y1oilze of the people mentioned in the original 
31 
	

reporting. This is a reporting case, the CELLEX is pretty 
32 
	

limited. The phone and notebook are his, but there's not 
33 	much in there. His credibility is counting against him, 
34 
	

his story changing as to why he was atofmm14(4mom*  He 
35 
	

distanced himself, without prompting, 	 is 
36 	connected to the vegetable trucks. The reporting was 
37 	consistent, and we know we are reporting on the right guy. 
38 
	

He wouldn't discuss why he thought there is this reporting 
39 	on him, but that may be cultural, even though he was 
40 	willing to talk about it before. 
41 

12 
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10 
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14 
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16 

17 
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22 
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30 
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(U) Lt (b)(3) ,  (b)(6) pre, nted the following info ation to. the b ard: 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 exhibits. 
17 
18 
19 
20 representative. 
21 
22 
23 
24 
	

[END OF PAGE) 
25 

1 
2 
3 

(U) The president and members of the board voted on. ION 3111. 
The votes were then collected and handed to the legal 

(U) [The classified session adjourned at 0917, 2 June 20 0] 

(S//R:L TO U 	 This is pretty much a HUMINT 
case. Most of the source credibility is pretty low. There 
is one credible source, which speaks about a vegetable 
truck and reports. There were multle people using the 
truck, perhaps he didn't inspect 	He has served over 
1205 days. I tried to contact the Cetainee's brother as a 
witness, but wasn't able to get a hold of him. There may 
have been a misinterpretation of who was buying the 
motorcycle between( )(6),MOY1.40DX1 )1 .4( -;) 

(U) The recorder did offer classified exhibits, 

(U) The personal represen tative did not offer classified 

13 
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FIE 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
DEPUTY COMMANDER — DETAINEE OPERATIONS 

JOINT TASK FORCE 435 
APO AE 09354 

-43 0 

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, Task. Force Protector, Bagram Airfield, Afghanistan, APO 
AE 0q354 

SI. RECT. 3 Rine 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation for Continued 
Intern:1cm Approval for 1SN 20257 

1. 1 re -view:A the findings and recommendation of the DRB conducted on 3 Stine 2010 
concerning the internment or Det'aince ISN 20257. By a vote of 3 to 0, the board members found 
that internment is necessary to mitigate the threat ISN 20257 poses. After consideration, I 
approve the DRB's finding and direct that.ISN 20257 continue to be detained at the Detention 
Facility in Parwan. 

2. MIh.  DR.B's recommendation that ISN 2.0257 not. be assessed as stn Enduring Security Threat 
is disproved and. is reassessed as an Enduring Security Threat. 

(b)(3), 10 U$C 130b; (b)(6) hecto 3, .1:11.2. point o contact for this memorandum is CAPT ifoLctoi ot 1_,cga 
Operztons. YET 435, at DSN (b)(2) 

MARK S. MARTINS 
Brigadier Cieneral, i 	Army 
Deputy Commander 

UNC 	IF1E 
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F.F,P1.7 

3 June 2010 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
DEPUTY COMMANDER — DETAINEE OPERA lIONS 

US FORCES AFGHANISTAN 
JOINT TASK FORCE 435 

APO AE 09356 

MEMORANDUM FOR Deputy Commander. Joint Task Force .:}:35. Kabul, A hanist,im.. ,"‘ )0' 
A. 0-356 

SURIFC'I'. 3 June 201 0Detainee Review o -  d Recommendation for the Continued Internment 
of 	(ISN 20257) 

1. Th:f. lItsAince Review Board (DRB) met on 3 ,lune .4010 and made the following findings and 
recommendations concerning the internment of Musa Kalim USN 20257): 

a. Musa Kalim (ISN 2(1257) meets the criteria for internment. 

b. The COilliIILICd internment of Musa Kalim (ISN 20257) is ncce ,,sary to mitigate the 
threat 	 poses. 

c. Musa. Kalim (ISN 20257) should be considered for Reintegration programs within the 
Deten:ion Facility in l'arwan. 

d. Musa Kniirri cISN 20257) is not Enduring Security Threat,. 

Ih :Jriving at ns recommendation, die DRB found (b)(1 (b)(2); (b)( 5 ) 

, (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 
Kaffir, (ISN 20257)„(b)( 1 ); (b)(2); (b)( 5 ) 

captured and detained Musa 
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SUB.I:CTI 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board Recommendation For the Continued Internment 
of Musa Kalim ISN 20257) 

(b)(1 ); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

4. (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(b)(1 ); (b)(2); (b)(5) 	during his 3 June 2010 DRB, Musa Kalim USN 20257) denied 
knownw (b)(6) 	 other than on the day of his 24 March 2010 capture, 
when (b)(6) 	 had stopped to helped him fix a flat tire on his motorcycle. 
Musa Khaiim (ISN 20257) denies any knowledge of Taliban or other insurgent of anti-Coalition 
forces. Musa Khalim (ISN 20257) claimed ownership of one of the mobile cellular phones 
recovered 4(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

0. in making its recommendation the D.RB considered the Recorder's unclassified and classified 
exhWts ..(b)(1); (b)( 2 ); (b)( 5 ) 

the I May 2010 Detainee Criminal. Investigation Detachment Report of 
Investigation, and the Theater Internment Facility Progress Report. The Personal Representative 
submitted copies of Musa Kali ac's (ISN 20257) Initial interview Checklist. and Notification 
Work'sheet. The DRB considered also Musa Kalim's (ISN 20257) testimony, as well as his 
responses to questions posed to him by all parties to the DRB, 
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,111 2 -4:15-1..0 
SUBJ1ECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board Recommendation for the Continued Internment 
of Musa Kalim (ISN  20257) 

Recorder called the following Witness, who is detained currently at the Detention Facility 
in Panvan, and w lo testified in the open session and in the presence of Musa Kam (ISN 
20257); 

a.(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

.Recorder called the following witness, vho testified in the clOsed'session and outside tile 
presence o IMusa Kalim. (ISN 20257): 

a.  m r.. (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6), Analyst, Detainee Review Board, Joint Task Force 435, 
(b)(3), 10 Use 130b; (b)(6) 

Dclen On Facility in Parwan, Bagram. Afghanistan. 	 testified that (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

9, The Personal Representative called no witnesses during Musa Ka im's (ISN 20257) June 
201.0 DRB. 

10. IE determining whether continued internment is necessary to mitigate the threat Musa Kalim 
(ISN 2025?) may pose. the DRI-3 assessed his level of threat and weighed, among other things, 
his potential for rehabilitation, reconciliation, and eventual reintegration into society. The DRB 
considored(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

. In sum, based upon the 
evidence and testimony presented during his 3 June 2010 DRB, the continued internment of 
Musa K.aihn (ISN 20257) is necessary to mitigate the threat he poses. 
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J`I 
St.:113,1!-.CI: 3 June 201 0 Detainee Review Board Recommendation kir the COntinued Internment 
of Musa Kalim (ISN 20257) 

L  The point of contact for this re:view is MA.1 	10 USC 130b; (b)(6) .(b) (3 ) , 	 Joint 1'as1c Force 435 at DSN 
(b)(2) 	or(b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 

(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 

2 Encis. 
1. DRS Voting Packet. 	 MAJ. IN 
2. Summarized Tlestimony with Exhibits 

	
President, Detainee Review Board 

4 
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etaince Review Board Report of Findings and Recommendations — Final Board Result 	v.22 Feb 2010 

Date of Board 	Detainee  Name 
A  ,k4/--/ fr7 

STEP I (FINDINGS): By a preponderance of the information presented, as u Mem 

Detainee 1SN 
(b)(2) C'776:,-Zct,25- lbr 

rer of the Detainee Review Board (DRB), I find that: 

rhe detainee Dt .tES NO 1. MEL r THE CRITERIA ;in -  internment and •A ill be released, „S't,ip Per(' aerd sign at the bottom. 

111 

. 	Th::; del 	Isted above MEEIS CREI ERIA FOR NT1: M RN 	because lie is a person who planned. authorized .committed. :committed, Cr aided 
die terrorist attack,: that occurred on September 11, 2001, and persons who harbored those responsible for those attacks: ',Continue to Step 2) OR 

The dcw.inee listed above NIF1'..1S 	:RIA FOR INIERNMENIF because he is a person who was part of, or substantially supported. 
i ban or 	 or assmiatccf forces that inc engaged in hostilities against the tin  led States or its coalition partners. including any person 

who has tiOrilmi(lcd heidgerent net or has directly supported hostilities, in aid of such onenly armed forCeS, i,Continne .  to Step 2) 

STEP 2 (THREAT ASSESSMENT RECOMMENDATION): After taking into account the 
detainee's potential for rehabilitation, reconciliation, and eventual reintegration into society, 
by a prepGnderance of the information, I find that continued  internment:  (b)(1 \ lI 

 
(b)(5) 

IS NOT NECESSARY to mitigate the threat the detainee poses; (Co to Step 3A) 

Ilk 

	

Is NE(. ESSARI to miti(mte the (hi-cat the detainee poses ) 4'. the detainc..: 	n 
:it 	i 	 Ill -11 	ii 	!III1I 	ilIl initi.;(ne his 

Explain the facts presented at the DR.B.which led to your recommendation/ 
(illandatorLregard(ess of which threat aysessntentis mark): 

STEP r3A: if your Recommendation in STEP 2 is that continued internment is not necessary to mitigate the threat the Detainee poses , 
then make one of the following recommendations: in light of the findings listed above,. I recommend that the detainee he (PICK ONLY 1): 

or 

Trartsferre.d to A lizhan authorities for their consicleration or criminal prosecution. 

1 , :in,,J!.:7u,(4 to AlglKm tiithol, ties for participation in a reconcirnition or leintey.(iition pr(loranh 

(For ms .--Afghtin and non -U.S. third -country nationaly ries rerred to a third cOuntry for: 
criminc: prosecution 	ixstitipation ifl a l'OCOnaiaLiOn program 	 one) 

STEP 313;. 	i..Ree ,yin mend atioii in `..; . IF,P in that confirmed internment is 	 Ent:igate the thr...:L din Dettinee pose 	make  
liii folkwing further reo:0'0 .nR., 11d..ttion. and then Cu 10 Step 4. 

mlaned at 	 SHOULD ISIICH.1 LI) NOT (circle 	 sero 
111)11 
	:e 1)11P. 

STEP 4: 	rfU Ficiainec• IS on( 15 NO'!)' an Enduring Security T1 reat (circle one). 

DRB President (Printed) 

DRB President (Signaturt 

(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 
(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); b)(3 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 

Bagram-CENTCOM-DRB-407 

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-16    Filed 12/02/11   Page 9 of 25



(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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tu17Lpee)--(IsN (b)( 2)-o2o257Dp, Musa Kalim, entered the 
boardroom, took 	seat in front of the board members, and the 
unclassified hearing was called to order at 0812, 3 June 2010.] 

(U) Persons Present: 

(12)(410USC1301);(b)(6) (U) MAJOR 	 , PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD; 

(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 
(U) MAJOR 	 , MEMBER ONE; 

(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 
(U) MAJOR 	 , MEMBER TWO; 

(bAJOUSC130b;(b)(6) 
(U) CAPTAIN 	 DETAINEE REVIEW BOARD 
RECORDER 0 

(b) (3), ioUSC130b;(bM (U) CAPTAIN 	 , PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE 
ONE; 

(b)(310USC13(M;(b)(6) (U) MAJOR 	 , LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE; and 

(b)(3), 10 USC1 30b 400)  (U) SENIOR AIRMAN 	 PARALEGAL 

(U) [The recorder was sworn.] 

(U) The detainee was advised by the president of how this board 
was not a criminal trial and how this hoardwas to determine . 
whether or not he met the criteria for further internment. 

(U) The president also notified the detainee that he may be 
present at all open. sessions of the board permitting that he 
acted appropriately. . ION 20257 was also advised that he could . 

 testify under oath or unsworn if he wished to do so, that he had 
a persenal representative who was present at the hearing, that 
he may present information at the hearing including the 
testimony of witnesses, and that he can examine documents 
presented to the board all of which the detainee understood, 

(U) Further, ION 20257 was instructed that, at, the conclusion' of 
the board after the legal review, the board would determine 
whether he met the criteria for further internment at the 
Detention Facility in Parwan. The detainee understood the fact• 
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that if he does not meet the criteria, he would be released as 
soon as possible. However, if he did meet the criteria, then he 
would be recommended, for further internment, • transferred, to 
Afghan authorities, or released without conditions. 

(U) OPT 	presented the following unclassified, information 
to the board: 

Musa Kalim, ISN 20257, was captured ""(2"))(5)  

	 (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

- tftt) (b)(6) 	 , who was captured with 
detainee 16N ZU2'3/, (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

Detainee meets internment criteria if he was a 
part of or substantially supported. Taliban, or associated, 
forces that are engaged in. hostilities against the United 
States or its coalition partners, including any person who 
has committed a belligerent act, or who has directly 
supported. hostilities in aid of such enemy armed. forces. 

(U) The detainee, ISN 20257, made the following statements to 
the board: 
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(U. /FF-6-4@i I only have one telephone that I bought nine days 
prior to my capture. There are propaganda videos on my 
cell phone but they are for music. 

I have never been involved with the Taliban. Not 
even one day. T. have never even. met with the Taliban for 
even. five Minutes. 	How can I be accused (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

if I have never even Peen around 
tnem ror one minute. 

(U//ttre-e+-I deserve to be punished if you can prove to me 
that I have been involved with the Taliban. 

(U// 	My situation is very simple just like black and 

white. (b)(1 ). (b)(2); (b)(5) 	• 

(U/7-F.G4G.* I would be more than happy to sit twenty years 
sentence if you can prove I was involved. with the Taliban 

(U) DETAINEE TESTIMONY 

(U/AFOU0Musa Kalim, (b)( 2)-020257DP, was called for the board 
and testified, in subs 	, as follows: 

(U) DIRECT EXAMINATION 

(011:1).10USGVAft(1.* 

(U) CPT 	asked in substance, the following questions: 

(U/AFOU0) 	My father's name is (b)(6) 

( u//"'"" )-  (b)( 1 ); (b)( 2 ); (b)(5) 

(U//? 	(b)(6) 	(b)(1); (b)(2)• (b)(5) 
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(u// 	(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

I have never met (b)(6) 
was captured. 

prior to the day I 

(U/ /?-) I have been captured by M(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) along 
with three other people a long time ago tdr one night. I 
do not know. the three other people by name. They were just 
workers. 

(W/Fei,ove” I do not know (b)(6) 
when I was detained last time. 

. He was not with me 

(U//FOUO) 	 I do not know (b)(6) 

(U//' FOUO 	). I do not know (b)(6). 

(U// 	The second time I was detained. I had a cell phone 
on me. 

(U) [Recorder showed detainee unclassified exhibit page two.] 

The keys don't belong to me. The black item is 
not mine. The telephone is mine. The two combs are not 
mdne. The wrench is not mine. The SIM card on top is not 
mine. The two SIM cards underneath the top SIM card are 
mine. 

(U// 	I purchased my telephone from the market.. It was 
a second-hand telephone. I purchased the two SIM cards at 
the same time as I bought the cell phone. On one of the 
SIM cards I put my father's number on it also. Before I. 
bought my new cell phone I did not own a cell phone. I did 
not own any SIM-  cards prior to me buying my new SIM cards. 

(U// iO I only put my father's telephone number in my 
cell phone. (b)(6) 	asked if he could see my cell 
phone so that ne could put his telephone number in it. • 
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(u/4 (b)(6) 	is a stranger but after I met him 
he gave me nis numuer so that I could call him if I had any 
more problems. 

physically; r.e just let me use his pump and patches. 

( U// 
	

(b)(6) 
	

didn't help me fix my flat tire 

(u//-FLeurvior) I eventually was able to fix the tire myself. 

(U//ttrbitt) (b)(6) 	had the pump and patch that I 
needed to rix my riat tire 

(U/ FOUC,) . 11, have riot made any bombs or explosives. 

[Recorder showed detainee unclassified exhibit page 5,] 

(U/kFl" I have never been involved with any explosives. 

(U/ 	I do not know how (146003) 
	

a(b)(1);(b)(2 )4:0(5 ) 

Allan is my 
witness. Allan will not approve or me being-  involved in 
these types of activities. 

(u//-p-ttltt (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U//47OUG4.1 do not know (b)(6) 	. 

(U//& I do not know (b)(6) 	. 

(u/./-Fe.44!4 I do not know why (b)(6) 	• would say I was 
involved with the Taliban. can i meet with (b)(6) 
and speak with him face to face so that I can as.K nim way 
he would say this. 

(U) DETAINEE WITNESS TESTIMONY 

(W/IttY°/ (b)(6) 
the boardr 	 ified, in subst 	as follows: 

, Detainee ISN (b)( 2)-020256DP, entered 
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(U) The detainee witness was advised that this was not a 
criminal trial and that he will be testifying in another 
detainee's board. 

(U) The detainee witness was willing to testify in front of ISN 
20257. 

(U) DIRECT EXAMINATION 

(NO), 10 090 	(1111 

(U) CPT 	asked, in substance, the following questions: 

My name 
	

(b)(6) 

(U//19 	 I do not know the detainee other than he had a. 
flat tire one day so I helped him and let him use my patch 
and pump. 

(u//Fou 	(b)(1) .  (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(T-1 // The detainee's rear tire was flat.. 

(U//f(JUO) I did not have a. phdne. the day I was Captured_ 

W/FOU0} I did not know the detainee's number prior to the 
day of capture. I do not know this number (b)(6) 

(U//FOU0) I. am not a member of the Taliban. 

(U//FOUO) I do riot, know if the detainee is a member of the 
Taliban. 

(131/-ttlet I know somebody by the name of (b)(6) 	whd 
works at the Bazaar. Any time I go to the Bazaar i t)uy 
potato chips from him. 

(U//-F-g4.344,  I do not know (b)(6) 

Bagrarn-CENTCOM-DRB-749 

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM   Document 89-16    Filed 12/02/11   Page 19 of 25



(u// 	 (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) [Recorder showed detainee witness unclassified exhibit page 

(U//ttiOdlit. I have never been involved with explosive 
material. 

(U) [Recorder showed detaineewitness unclassified exhibit page 
12.] 

(U//t: 	,) That is riot my telephone. 

(U//r0U0 I was captured with two batteries, I was not, 
carrying a cell phone with me when I was Captured. 

U//±e'e 	I wrote the detainee's telephone number in the 
dirt on the ground to memorize it. 

(U) CROSS-EXAMINATION 

(U) CPT 	asked, in substance, the following questions: 

. 	(U// 7., 	The detainee and I did not perform any customary 
greetings when we met. We did not shake hands. 

(U/itttl 	The detainee and I were heading the same 
direction when I saw hi.m with a flat tire. I gave the 
detainee a pump, glue and patches to fix his tire. 

(U//FOU0)- The detainee repaired his tire while I was 
watching. 

(U// 	Usually we scrub the tire to make it rough So 
that the patch will stick. 

(U//e' We didn't have a scrubber so we used a rough 
rock. The detainee, put the glue on the patch with his 
finger. 
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(U//7FOU0i I helped put the glue on the tire. 

(U//-FOU0) There were three holes in the same tire. 

(U) EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD 

(U) Member 1 asked, in substance, the following questip4s: 

(U//FOUO) I have never used the detainee's cell phone.. 

(U) The President of the Board asked, in substance, the 
following questions: 

(U// 	I did not know the detainee for a year and a 
half. The translator may have mis-communicated the statement to 
the interrogators. (b)(6) 	bias a shop in the Bazaar of 
Kandahar. Its name is (b)(6) 	• 
(L) [The detainee witness Withdrew from the boardroom.] 

(U) [The personal representative showed detainee unclassified 
exhibit from. detaihee ISN 20256 board proceedings.] 

(U//FQUO 	The red flashlight is mine. 

(U) The recorder did offer unclassified exhibits. 

(U) The personal representative did offer unclassified exhibits, 

(U) The recorder had no further unclassified information to 
offer the board and, per the recorders request, the president 
granted a closed hearing at the culmination of the unclassified 
hearing. 

(U) The president announced the conclusion of the unclassified 
hearing. 

(U) The president of the board instructed the detainee that he 
would be notified of the board's decision within a couple of 
weeks and that he would be released if the decision is made that 
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further internment would not, be required. However, if the board 
decided that further internment is required, he would be 
retained at the Detention Facility in Parwan, transferred to 
Afghan authorities for participation in a•reconciliation 
program, or released transferred to his national country for 
participation in a. reconciliation program. Furthermore, if 
continued internment was recommended, then an additional 
Detainee Review Board would be reconvened in 6 months. 

(U) The detainee made the following statement: 

(U//& e. 	not wish to make a statement on my behalf. 

(U) [The unclassified hearing adjourned at 0935, 3 June 2010.] 

(U) [The detainee withdrew from the boardroom.] 

(U) [The classified hearing was called to order at 0935, 3 June 
2010).] 

(U) CIVILIAN ANALYST WITNESS TESTIMONY 

(bMiousictmD4m6) 
(U/ 	 , Civilian Analyst, entered the 

- 	boardroom, 	 d, in substance, as follows: 

(U) DIRECT EXAMINATION 

M0000801 00 ,.0)( 

(U) CPT 	asked, in substance, the following questions: 

DN- My name is (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 
	I have reviewed the 

detainee's reports. 

19//NF)- (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

	 (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 
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(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

(V/NF} (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

• (0//NFy (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

1S//NF- (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) CROSS-EXAMINATION 

(U) CPT 	asked, in substance, the following questions: 

(b)(1) .  (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

//NT) (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

100CC 100t; 

(U) CPT 	asked, in substance, the following questions: 

--( 9 //rNi (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5); (b)(6) 

(b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 
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	 (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

(U) [The witness withdrew from the boardroom. ] 

(U) The recorder did offer classified exhibits. 

(U) The personal representative did offer classified exhibits. 

(U) The president and members of the board voted on ISN 20257. 
The votes were then collected and handed to the legal 
representative. 

(U) [The classified session adjourned at 1003, 3 June 2010.] 

[END OF PAGE] 
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R.17 Y 
ATI'ENT101. 7..q:, 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
HEADQUARTERS, COMBINED/JOINT TASK FORCE-82 

BAGRAM AIRFIELD, AFGHANISTAN 
APO AE 09354 

609 
00). 10 000 1300, 00( 

• 
31.1-dge7\d•ocate, Combined/Join ask Force lJTF)-•„ 

13 agrarn 	Afghanistan, APO t07 09354 

FOR Cormirander, Detainee Operations, Combined/Joint Task Force (C,VT .) 78.2, Bagrarn 
Airfield, Afghanistan APO 	'39354 

SUBIECT: 17 Se 	"her 2utt9 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation Approval - 

1,, have r.viewed the findings and recommendations of the ORB conducted on 17 September 
2009 eonceining the intemment f Detainee [SN 3665. The ORB made the followlng findings 

nd reeKI:n Jation 

H:L ISN 3665 is a person who was part of, or substantially supported. Taliban or al-Qaida 
 iated fore.c.s that are eri, ,,:,aed in hostilities against the United States or its eoalition 

partners, inctudins. any person who has committed a belligerent act, or has directly st Tyorted 
hostilities ;  in 	of scii enemy armed threes, 

b. That in' 	it is rh:;..- :2;sary to n 	threat [SN 3665 posies; 

That ISN 3665 should he transferred to Afghan authorities for criminal prosceutio 

improve the transfer of 1SN 366 -. to Afthan authorities for criminal prosecution. 

lie point Of contact for this review is CPT ' •10usci30b; (b)(6), .11
;  Protector. at DSN (b)(2) 

(b)(2),(b)(2); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b .  (b)(6) 

IThe;is 
)f B 'Voting Packet 

Summarized written 
Status . Suimmary 

Review  

• 
CURTIS l\eScA1'WRRO'1.-11 
Major Generat USA 
Commanding 
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t :Bya prt.1. -,onderan.:;.. or the hi:Irnoatio presented the 1:).!ftt.[alec ReNiost Board ( ORB) determines: EP I(FIN k: 

rin 

Dabs f Ho  

not •racet 	CV: 1!:11.1 	 he, 	 :he 

ST EP 2 (THREAT ASSESM EYt  
tttttintegrtt.t:o.:1 !.ttet 

the t't.htt ,ttat• the detainee 

xptlauatian  	. 

t.m.-; into acct...nnt the detainee's potential for 	 abilitation, reconciliation, and eventual 

itt,u 	i. findmgs 	ace, the ORB makes the t..ttowIng reorarnendaw. 

lmat 

ho ito id at :Ito Bagram 'thou tot Inwrrun....Nit Facility (BT1F). 

e should ho tou)::,r t.uttiltA it '.-vor cinasmal prwectttion. 

inoo 	 tti 	authari 	for pa•ticipathm in a ree.atftlillation program. 

NO Y ES 

.';.(?•i.if.nV Board Ftteptn-t of Eindines anc3Recoinmenc.ations 

1 - 1K' del 1;.OV: ac pt.:1.4tan vv-ht) pair.:(. auttiurccd ,.%)nLJnil.r.eci,cc alticti thir terrori.3t ilttats itht occt] ..ct . :,..1 on 
•.;.th... 11.:Irt)ol . et.; 	 tIto.,to 

ace h 't. 	 (,; iaitjaft a accr1cd, 11.;tlibzin or al-(:2;tida 1acac or acaciated for i t ;;:s 
that ace :stnga$......21 .1 in I 	tlp.ainq titv11 e 	rtatt-ts tif 	cc:alit:On paii:nt.,N ,s„ including ttr,y j) 	Ji 	ct ,t,;.:4tect 

cams cliretnly st.:pnta-tot.lhol,iititii:.,i, in :lid of sod;  	arattd 	t 

I 	ti (ase 01 ii (I ,.'i,Ighan anti 	tairti-eounti. :, uatiOnaS) IItte d.tutinec should ha .; it . ..e:, -..ferred to a lhird country for criminal 
rit;i 	{(tiO 	it,lhOO 	l.lIIIiiOrrtg,Ty.on, OF relaast .; 

	

:;::plataTtriatt a briot 	pmcitirrct It findings cad rt'..•1:.:t. .tramc'aciation.e.::. Attach a cotatinuatmn sheet as r 

.,„  
I.,A ,)ciz.ttnee Ravtc 

hts form) 

,  

Olid asseSses.that the tietainee (iAr(is not) (circic one) an "EnduringSecnrity Threat." (See classified annex 
(b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(6) 

DRB r 	WU/1 7A re 
•, '.-.******4.****,***1; 
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(b)(1); b)(3 10 USC 130b .  (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b .  (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b; 13 / (5); ((b)(6) 
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(b)(1); b)(3 10 USC 130b; b)(5); ((b)(6) 
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(b)(1); (b)(3), 10 USC 130b .  (b)(5); (b)(6) 
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[Detainee, ISN 3665, entered the courtroom and took his seat in 

front of the board members.] 

[The open session was called to order at 0932, 

17 September 2009.] 

The detainee was advised by .  the president of how this board was 

not a criminal trial and how this board was to determine whether 

or not he met the criteria for further internment. 

The president also notified the detainee that he may be present 

at all open sessions of the board permitting that he acted 
appropriately. ISN 3665 was also advised that he could testify 
under oath or unsworn if he wished to do so, that he had •a 
personal representative which was present at the hearing, that • 
he may present information at the hearing including the 
testimony of witnesses, and that he can examine documents 
presented to the board all of which the detainee understood. 

Further, ISN 3665 was instructed that, at the conclusion of the 
board after the legal review, the board would determine whether 
he met the criteria for further internment at the Bagram Theater 
Internment Facility. The detainee understood the. fact that if 
he does not meet the criteria, then he would be released as soon 
as possible. However, if he did meet the criteria, then he 
would be recommended for further internment, transferred to 
Afghan. authorities, or released without conditions. 

0 U00 00b, (000 

The recorder, Specialist 	, presented the board with the 

uhclassified information and internment criteria. The recorder 
further stated that a vehicle with five RPG' s, six RPG.. 
propellants, one tank mine, a link of 7.62-mm rounds, one 
pressure plate, and two fragmentation. grenades were found with 

the detainee.. 
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[A closed hearing was requested by the recorder and granted by 
the president of the board at 0940, 17 September 2009.] 

The detainee made his statement to the board. The detainee 

stated that he was captured at (b)(1); (b)(2); (b)(5) 

The president of the board asked the board panel if there were 

any questions for the detainee. 

The OCISOTF representative asked the detainee questions. 

The members of the board asked questions of the detainee. 

[The unclassified session closed at 0949, 17 September 2009.] 

The president of the board instructed the detainee that he would 
be notified of the board's decision within a couple of weeks and 
that he would be released if the decision. is made that further 
internment would not be required. However, if the board decided 
that further internment is required, he would be retained at the 

Bagram Theater Internment Facility, released to Afghan 
authorities for participation in a reconciliation program, or 
released without conditions. Furthermore, if continued 
internment was recommended, then an additional Detainee Review 

Board would be reconvened in 6 months. 

[The detainee withdrew from the boardroom.] 

[The unclassified session adjourned and the classified session 
was called to order at 0950, 17 September 2009.] 

10 USC .CSS. 1000 

Specialist 	presented the board with the classified. 

information pertaining to ISN 3665. 

101)3). 101)00 13CC (005 

Lieutenant 	presented the board. with the classified 

information pertaining to ISN 3665. 
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[The classified session adjourned at 0958, 17 September 2009.] 

The president and members of the hoard voted on ISN 3665. The 

votes were then collected and handed to the legal . 

 representative. 

[END OF PAGE] 
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